November 14, 2019

Applicant(s): Mari Lisa DeSanfis
Waterfront Felis Point, LLC, T/a Waterfront Hotel
1710 Thames Street 21231

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License
Application to transfer ownership with continuation of live entertainment and outdoor table service.

{a) Applicant(s) Information: (1) Mari Lisa DeSantis was born in Sharpsville, PA in December of 1967. She lives in
Baltimore, MD.

(b) Ownership Breakdown: (1) Mari Lisa DeSantis (0%); (2) Kevin Havens (33 %4%); (3) Jim MacLaughlin {33 %4%);
and (4) Chris Hannan (33 %%).

(c) Purchase Price of Business: The purchase price of the business is $400,000. Down payment of $10,000 was
made. Remaining balance to be paid at closing.

(d) Qualified Voters: Jonathan Ziegler, Robert Parent, and Rehanna Parent are qualified Baltimore City voters.

(e) Zoning: Applicant has applied for a USE permit, for the use of the property as a restaurant with outdoor table
service, and live entertainment.

(f) Corporate Standing: Waterfront Fells Point, LLC is a MD LLC and as of 10/30/2019 is active and in good
standing.

(g) Posting Report: The location was posted on 10/18/2019, and checked 10/27/2019. This meets the 10-day rule.
There is 40 licensed liquor establishment in the 4x4 area: "D" BW-1; “B" BWL-18; ‘D" BWL-1; "BD7" BWL-19: and
‘Hotel/Motel™1.

(h) Timeline: Last Inspection by BLLC was performed 7/29/2019. At that time, the establishment was open and
operating.

(i) Letters of Support/Opposition: At this time the Board has no letter(s) of opposition or support.

In considering this request, under the provisions of Alcohol Beverages Article 4-210(A) the Board must consider the following
factors: 1. The public need and desire for the license; 2. The number and focation of existing license holders; 3. The
potential effect on existing license holders of the license for which application is made; 4. The potential commonality or
uniqueness of the services and products to be offered by the business of the applicant; 5. The impact of the license for which
application is made on the health, safety, and welfare of the community, including issues relating to crime, traffic conditions,
parking, or convenience; and 6. Any other factor that the local licensing Board considers necessary.

Board’s Decision:



2019 Application for Alcoholic Beﬁerages License Board of Liquor License Commissicners for Baltimore City

NEWY TRANSHER/EXPANSION/ AMENDMENTLS) AFPLICATION FEE - S500.00

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICATION: TRANSFER &1 NEW (1 EXPANSION OF PREMISES [0 AMENOMENT(S) OO
EXPLANATION OF REQUEST: Transfer of ownership CLASS TYPE: BDgl

Please sefoct ong aption and Fll aut the requested infarmation
A) NEW LICENSE REQUEST: ADDRESS GF PROPDSED LOCATION:
B) TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIP ONLY. ADORESS OF CURRENT LICENSE: 1710 Thames Street
C) TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIF AND LOCATHON: CURRENT ADDRESS OF LICENSED LOCATION:

TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIP AND LOCATION: ADDRESS OF PROPOSER RELOCATION:
D) AMENDMENT (IR EXPANSION REQUEST: ADDRESS OF THE LOCATIIN:

CORPORATE/LLC/LLP/PARTNERSHIP NAME: Wateriront Fells Point, LLC  TRAGE NaME: Waterfront Hotel
BUSINESS PHONE HUMBER-41(0.537.5055  BUSIHESS EMAIL ADDRESS: info @ waterfronthotel.us

ATTORKEY FOR THE APPLICANT: ADORESS: PHONE:
Part of Premises Usad (#te: Hoors and Arees for Strragey: 1 &2 rest/Base | Ditdom Table Servica Providad? @Yes £ No Dalivery of eheohol? ] Yes 20 Mo
Live Entertrinment provided? [ZYes O3 No What Kind (4 4/ 8o f22? Bands (0ff Premise Batering of Food and Alcohal? [ Yes (71 No

Zoning Reeeipt or Current Lertificate of Oceupancy Parmit attached to Application? &) Yes [ No  Estimatad Seating Capncity: 275
Flease notg that as per Ale. Bev. Art §12-1607(4)(Z), an spplication for the issusnce or transfer, is nof complets unless the applicent fas obtained agprirval
and/or verffation fram the Baltimare Municipal Zoning Appeals (BMZ4)

1 Applicant A
{Fultname) {Telephoneno.) f-mail (Required)

1806 Thames Street Balting MD 212131 19 Years

(Residence) Street Lity State ZipCode {period of residency in Baltimore Dity)
12/1967 Female Sharpsville, PA
{Manth/Year af Birth) (Sex; Male or Female) {Place of Birth}

Check: (1 Yes (1 Mo Have you been s resident and texpayer of the City of Baltimore for Z years preceding this application?
{21 Yes (0 Mo Are you a registered vater tn the City of Baltimora?

2. Applicant B

{Fuliname) {Telephonenn) E-mail (Required)
(Residence) Street Lty State Lip Code {periad of residency in Baltimore City)
(Month/Year of Birth) (Sex: Male or Femate) (Place of Birth)

Check: OO0 Yes 0 Mo Have you been e resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimare for Z yesps praceding this application?
O Yes 3 No Are you & registered voter in the Dity of Baltimore?

3. Applicant C

{Full nzme) (Telephone na.)

{Residence) Street ity State fip Code _ i

(Month/ Year of Birth) (Sex: h!ale or Fe-male) _ (P!ace ﬁti‘? W /248 401
Check: [] Yes [0 Nao Have you been a resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for 2 years preceding this epplicetion’

O Yes O ¥o Are you a registered voter inthe City of Baltimore?

asaAnlao3d

Revised danuary 2019




I. Has the applicant{s) been adjudged guilty of @ felony in the State of Maryland or any ather? £ Yes (2 Na - if yes, indicate applicant and explain,
Applicant A [ Bl] Gl

2. Has the applicant(s) been adjudged guilty of vialating the laws governing the sele of any alcohelic heverage or for gambling in any State, including
Maryland? OJ Yes {23 No - If yes, mark applicant and provide explanation in adjacent space provided.
Applicant A O3 BO CO

3. State whether the applicant(s) has ever been adjudged quilty of any offense against the laws of the State of Maryland, any nther State within
the United States, or against the linited States (Federal Crime)? CJ Yes (21 No - If yes, mark applicant and explain,
Applicant A O3 ] Gl

4, Has the applieant(s) ever had a license for the sale of alcaholic beverages in the State of Maryland? [2) Yes [7] No If yes, mark applicant and

explain {address of location, dates that the applicant was a licensee, and the trade name).
Applicant A LA 80 (]

Currently on the Waterfront Hotel Bar & Grill, LLC's License.

3. Has the applicant(s) ever had a liguor license suspended or revoked? (] Yes [Z1 No If yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant A T3 B Lol

B. Does the applicant(s) bave a financial interest in any other aleoholic beverage business or business for which an alcohalic beverage license
has been applied for, granted, and issued? [ Yes (A No If yes, mark applicant and explain {address of location and trade name).
Applicant A [J BLJ CO

7. Da the spouses er children of any of the applicant(s) have a financial interest in any other alcoholic beverages license or business in Baltimore
City or any nther jurisdiction in the State of Maryland? £ Yes {2 Nao ¥ yes, mark applicant and explain {address of location and trade name).

Appligant A O3 8 (|

8. Are you financially interested in any other alcohalic beverages license applied, granted or issued? T3 Yes (1 NoIf yes, please explain.
Applicant A [ BL] LO

3. Is the licensed premise currently open and operating? {1 Yes [ No If no, then provide date of last day of operatien of the establishment.

10. Do any of the applicant(s) - personally or through an entity - have any indehtedness ar other financial ohligations to any menufacturer,
brawer, distiller, or wholesaler at the time of making this application? [ Yes {21 No lf yes, please exglain. If yes, please pravide information as to
the applicant{s) indebted - persovally or through an entity - the amount of the indebtedness, and the name of the manufacturer, brewer, distiller,
or wholesaler?

Applicant A B EO

Revised Janaary 2019




1. Please list the follewing information for the Manager of the establishment to be licensed:
 Address '

Lisa DeSantis 1710 Thames Street

Apglicants Applying as Business tntities - {Give name(s) and adédresses - in Corporaticn st all officers (attach listif necessary) or in Limited Liabifity  Company/Partnerships
listall authorized persons.) Pleass nate that alf ficensees MUST have o FINANCIAL INTEREST in the fleense applied for a5 per Ale. Bev. Art §4-109 (a)(1}) I necessary:
please sttach 8 list of the nemes and address of alf outstsnding stock holders wha st the thne of gppfication own any stock of the corporation and the articles of
lncorparation, parinership agresment or ariicles of organization

) myeMari Lisa DeSantis — pppess. 1806 Thames Street meAuthorized  gine srop peip 9%
7) HAME: ADDRESS: MTLE: %0F STOCKHELD:
3} HAME: ADDRESS: TIEE: %0F STRCKHEED:
& NAME, ADORESS: TILE: %0F SICK HELD:

*Extract fram Law: If any affidevit or oath requived ondar the pravisions of this Act shall contsin any false statements, the offendar shall be deamed
guilty af parjury. And upon indictment ad conviction thereof, shall be subjoct to penaltivs provided By Lew for thet crims.

CERTIFIEATE OF APPLICANTS: At least one epplicent whose signature appears belew certifies that he/she has been a resident and taxpayer of Baltimare City,
Maryland for at least two years preceding the fling of this application. Each of seid epplicants hershy certifies further that i the license eapliad for is granted,
he/she will conform to ell State and County lews and regulations reiating to the sale of eleohofic bevereges, es well as to the rules ond reguletions of the Board of
License Commissioners for Baltimore City, end herby grants permission to the State Comptralter, his duly suthorized deputies, inspectors and clerks. The Board of
License Commissioners for Beltimare City, its duly authorized agents and employees, and any peace officer of Baltimore City or the Stete of Maryland to inspect and
search at any and all hours, without warrant, the premises and any and all parts thereaf upon and In which said business is to be conducted.

; p r\‘ A B{la \J-v\

Signature af Appligant A

greb; certily that or the ’?// day cf &éﬂ‘ﬂc ZUZbefarE me. 52& subszrlber a rotary public of the State of w&//ﬁﬂﬁ/ in and for

. persenally zppearad the applizant(s) named in this apglication made vath in due form of

law that tha mattar und fﬂrts;r?dy matmn are true and corrgct. As witness. my hand and nataria seal.
MOLLY A, POLIS
Signatuse; M Z NOTARWAYBELE exies Uﬂ?o?? oA2D

BALTIMO
Printed Name.: ”‘;//{/ j. J/ > MAR\R’EA(;:‘JODUNTY
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 29, 2020

Signature of Applicant B

I kereby certify that on the day of .20___ before me, the subscriber, 2 notary public of the State of in and for
_ . personally appeared the applicant(s) named in this agplication made oath in due form cf

law that the matter ard facts contained in said application are true and correct, As witness, my hend and netarial seal.

Signature: [Notary Seal] My Commission expires

Printed Name:

Signature of Applicant L

| hereby certify that on the day of .20, befere me. the subscriber. a notary public of the State of in and for
. personally appeared the applicant(s) named in this application made cath in due form of

law that the matter and facts contained in said application are tree and correct. As witness, my kand and notarial seal.

Signature: [Notary Seal] My Commission expires

Frinted Name:

Revised Jameary 2019



Akras, Thomas

Fronm: Rehanna Parent

Sent: Manday, Qctober 14, 2019 5:22 PM

To: Akras, Thomas

Subject: Red Star Felis Point LLC & Waterfront Fells Point LLC

[THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER]
Hi,

I spoke with the owners and gathered some of the requested information for the Red Star and Waterfront Hotel
liquor license transfer.

Waterfront:
The Operating Business entity is Waterfront Fells Point LL.C and the owner of the property is 1710 Thames
PARENT LLc. The landlord name should be changed on the application as it currently states 1710 Thames
Street, LLC.

Both LLCs are own by:
Kevin Havens - 33.33%
Jim MacLaughlin - 33.33%
Chris Hannan - 33.33%

The sale was funded in cash. What do you require to explain the funding?

Do vou need operating agreements for each LLC (Both for RS and WTF)?
Also, we do not intend to do a delivery service from Waterfront Hotel at this time.

Thank you,
Rehanna

Rehanna Parent
Project Manager
Union Box Company



Wt
Name and Address of the owners of the premise/fandlord: 17110 Thicmey SRt ©A ¢ Phong Number: —

STATEMENT OF DWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNECTIEN WITH ALEOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND

(L. WE}) 1S Thamy Swe e HERERY CERTIFY,
That (1 am, we are) the owner(s) of the property located at v > Thame) She (¥ . Baltimore, City with a Zip
Codenf  242%) , which is named in the present application made to Board of Liquor License Commissioners of Baltimore City under

the Alcohatic Beverage Laws of Maryland and assent to the granting of the license applied for, and hereby authorize the State Comptraller, his duly
authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of Liguor License Commissioners of Baltimare City, its duly authorized agents and employess,
and any peace officer of the City of Baltimore and State of Maryland, to inspect and search, without warrant, the premises upon which the business

is ta be conducted, and any Td all parif the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any and all hours,

signature of Landiord

for . persanally appaared
Iaﬂdlurd/pmperw yner named in this application mads aath in due farm of Taw that the matter and facts contained in said application are true and cnrrect

Ihurnhé cerlily that gn the #’/4 day of M 20 .hE{BrE B, the subseribier, a notary public uf the State of Mlﬂ/ﬁﬂﬂ/ in and

MOLLY A. POLIS
NOTARY PUBLIC

[Notary Seal] M%hﬁ%@&& aﬁ 220

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 29, 2020

As witness, my hand and notarial seal.

Notary Sionature: __

Notary Printed ftame:

by 2. K s

The following certificates must be signed by at least 3 persans.
We, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and registered voters in the City of Baltimore in which the business
covered by the present application is to be conducted, certify that the qualifying applicant{s) is/are persanally knawn to
us and has been a resident or a taxpayer of Baltimare City and a resident of the State of Maryland for 2 years preceding
this application.

Names Address Signatura Dog Length of time
(Month/Year) |  Acqueinted with the
Applicant(s)
| - SN |
\XC'WA:T AW ?\cf,u.gt WL S wRyra Y | L S—I‘/d--) /0 NqEN
“thanan Reot AL M ST \:41’\1‘\,\,\«'\ Kot il N év"r"a

V/ Ot Heah | €2 D16 S, /Z%'\ s T v

Board of Liguor License Commissioners for the City of Baltimore Plagsa nate that this Is & publiz dacument and upan request
| North Charles Street. Suite 1300, Baltimare, Maryland 2120} will ba pravided to the peneral membars of the public.
Phane: 410-396-4377 Fax: 410-396-4382

Revised Janeary HitY
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Page 1 of 2

Liguor Board System
o

4 : B
«Q,?,LTI % %ﬁg / Version 1.0
Annual-Renewal » | License-Transfer w | One-Day w | AddNewlicense w | Query w | Help w
License Detail
i Close the License | | Print License || Print Renewal Letter 1| <<GoBack |
license Info
License Num; LBD7 200 Cert Num; 0770 Fee: $1,320.00 Status: Renewed
License Dale:5/1/2019 License Year: 2019

CR Number: 14278529

Payment Date: 04-26-19

2018 - 2019 TPP Poid [
2019 Trader's License {1 |  Update Info

Add Adull Enterfainment License
| Add New Adult Entertainement License

Location
Corp Name: WATERFRONT HOTEL BAR & GRILL, LLC
Trade Name: WATERFRONT HOTEL BAR & GRILL
IZone Code: 13
Phone: 410-537-5055

Block Num: 1710 Street. THAMES STREET
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21231

CR Number: 14278529

Portion of Business Used;

(USE) CONTINUE TO USE THE PREMISES AS A RESTAURANT WITH OUTDOOR TABLE SERVICE
AND LIVE ENTERTAINMENT,

Restriction:
MUST MAINTAIN 50% FOOD SALES IN LINE WiTH AGREEMENT WITH HOMEOWNER'S
ASSOCIATION
Edit the License Location Info Alternale Mailing Address |
License Owners
First Nome |Lasi Name [Street City State [Zip Action |Change Owner
MARILISA  [DESANTIS  |1806 THAMES STREET ~ [BALTIMORE [MD  [21231 [Edit] | Remove Owner

Comments
Date Comment lAction




Page 2 of 2

Requesied an Extension {Fells Point Festival} for Saturday, October 12 and Sunday, October 13, Delete |
2019; Invoice #118105 and #118108.... /sb

Application for transfer of ownership with continuation of live entertainment and outdoor table
10/04/2019service filed on behalf of Waterfront Fells Point, LLC T/a Waterdront Hotel, Mari Lisa DeSantis on | Delete |
/2712019 fkk

10/11/2019

10/10/2018 License Extension for Saturday, October 13, 2018, Permit #ROW2018-SE1021038; Invoice E Delete %
#113544.... /sb e
Transfer of ownership and location of a Class “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License presentiy

09/18/2018 located at 906-08 §. Wolfe Street to 1710 Thames Street requesting live entertainment and Delete |

outdoor table service to Waterfront Hotel Bar & Grill, LLC T/a Waterfront Hotet Bar & Grill Mari
Lisa DeSantis completed on 9/11/2018- K.R

3/15/2018- Public Hecaring Re: Application to fransfer ownership and location of a class “BD7"
09/18/2018[Beer, Wine & Liquor License presently located at 904-08 §. Wolfe Sireet o 1710 Thames Street g Delete
requesting live enterfainment and outdoor table service- Approved (3-0 vole).

11/12/09 Transfer hearing re: Application fo add second floor to the existing licensed premise. J
1H/16/2009{DECISION: GRANTED-SUBJECT TO LETTER FROM COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION AND USE PERMIT. i Delete |
MUST PAY HEARING FEE $100
10/17/91 Public hearing re: application to transfer ownership | and location of Class BD7 license J
03/01/2004presently in the name of L.S.1Deutch Inc., t/a Bemie's Bar af 1733 Bank Street to the i Delete |
applicants af location 906-08 S, Wolfe Street APPROVED

E Print History (Print Card) J

License num: LBD7 200 Address; 1710 THAMES STREET
Trade Name: WATERFRONT HOTEL BAR & GRILL

Comment.

|
|

|

|
L.

§ Add Comment '

Hold Info

Powered by:




EXPRESS

WATERFRONT FELLS POINT, LLC: W19702810
General Information

Department ID Number:
W138702810

Business Name:
WATERFRONT FELLS POINT, LLC

Principal Office:
1710 THAMES STREEY
BALTIMORE MD 21231

Resident Agent:

DAVID ADAM KATZ

2077 SOMERVILLE ROAD, SUITE 206
ANNAPOLIS MD 21401

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOCD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTIC LLC

Business Code:
20 ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
05/29/2019 €@

State of Formation:
M

Stock Status:
N/A

Close Status:
N/A



proposED LocaTioN: VW HC Ungwes 8¢

MAP SUMMARY (RECAPITULATION)

TOTAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN MAP AREA 40U

*A” BEER & WINE

“B” BEER & WINE

“C” BEER & WINE

“D” BEER & WINE L

“4" BEER, WINE & LIQUOR ___

“A-2" BEER, WINE&LIQUOR

B REER. WINE & LIQUOR It

- BEER, WINE & LIQUOR

“PT BEER. WINE & LIGUOR i—'

“EDT BEER, WINE & [JQUOR ,MQWMA

ARENA
HOTELMOTEL ] ,
RACING
FREPARED BY: ek DATE [0 ] \,ﬂ!

!
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Board of Liguor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City
1 Narth Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

INSPECTORS REPORT - TRANSFERS/NEW APPLICATIONS

Licensee information {Trade Nome): IWaterfront Hatel

Corporation Nume: | iwaerfront Fells Point LLC

Location Address: |1710 Thames St.

ticense Type: | Class "B" Beer, Wine and Liquor

Is the establishment open and operaling in a sofe ond sanitary manner? | Yes
{If not open, not in comments - CLOSED or NOT OPERATING}

Is the location within 300 feet of Church and/or School? | No

Estimated Date of Rermmoval? 110/27/2019 J

Are there any other licensed establishments within a two block radius? Yes

Cther licensed focations - Describe/Note:
ee attached map

Comments ond Follow-up Items(s) (please note any issues or concernas about the location):

lApplication filed for transfer of ownership with continuation of outdoors table service and live
lentertainment.

Insert Photo of Sign and locotion:




inspector Name Date and Time

i:0#.w|baltimore\andy.perez [10/24/2019 I [1s2:31PM

Name of Licensee {if present}




Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baldmore City
1 North Charfes Street, 15th Floor
Balttmore, Maryland, 21201

POSTING SIGNS REPORT

Applicant(s) Name: | [Mari Lisa Desantis

Atldress of Premises: |1710 Thames St

Inspectar: Ii:ﬂ#.w]baln'more\andy.perez

Date Posted: |10/18/2019 ]

Time Posted: | !

Date Rechecked: IlU/Z?/ZUlB |

Time Rechecked: [ ]

Manager or Owner when sign posted: |

Summary on locabion of sign posted:

Sign posted on front window.

Surnmary on locotion of sign rechecked:

Sign remained as posted for the required 10 days.

Insert Photo of Sign and location:




BLLC Compliance Inspection

Address:

Trade Name:

Corporation Name

Type of License:

Date/Time of Inspection:

Manager/Licensee

Open/Closed:

Closed Dote:

Clean and Free of Debris:

Traders License:

Alcohol Awareness Certification Date
Issued:

Exits Marked, Unobstructed:

Fire Capacity:

Outdoor Seating Capacity:

License is Yolid:

Violation Issued:

Violations Noted:

1710 THAMES STREET 21231

iWATERFRONT HOTEL BAR & GRiLL

|WATERFRONT HOTEL BAR & GRILL, LLC

Ciass "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liguor

17/29/2019 |[2:26:01 P

|Lisa De Sontis

Open

Satisfactory

10/29/2015

Yes




Wroo-ida

instructions Given to Licensee:!

Inspector’s Comments: inspected 7/24/19

Photo Taken:

Owner Emait: [ i

Submitted by inspector |r':0#.wl baltimore\andy.perez —I




Department OF H g And C ity Devel t

Divisios Of Construction And Building inspectmn No: USE2018-51024

Certificate of Occupancy

THORITY 4l ‘k)!\l H;{ REL‘EVI\G ll'! PPHNGS INTHCATED BY T FEEN oR {II\RH\ SN N THE APPROVIIATE SPACES HPTow ANY
i i foabONE FIIED N TIHS DD FRE OB
el ‘\\'l \’\ﬂ!’ \” T PRIINANCES RITES AND:

|l’) E" Y II‘I RIGTH
AINERY HERFIND NGB
FECTIN S CITY OF Haly
WARNING: IT IS UNLAWFUL TO CONCEAL ANY WORK UNTIL INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THIS DEPARTMENT,
WARD SEC. BLOCK LOT ISSUE DATE DISTRICT
02 06 . 1861 816 5/16/18 201

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1710 THAMES ST

OWNER: COBBLESTONE. LLC ADDR: 1820 LANCASTER STREET SUITE 12

LESSEE: WATERFRONT HOTEL BAR & GRILL, LLEPDR: 1820 LANCASTER STREET BALTIMO{

LAND USE CODES 3-50

(USE) CONTINUE TO USE THE PREMISES AS A RESTAURANT WIiTH OUTDOOR TABLE
SERVICE (APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS ON 4/13/2010 PER BMZA 2010-063) AND LIVE
ENTERTAINMENT.

]
Fhii i 2 SR K e LT En s, 2 £ ] S 4 R n e 3 Kol RNRA LN ] S SR Jrer]sensas 2o (SR AASE S S L T
PER INS? AR CIF ESE HEW LI i

45.00 ATV H NS

Oef uanin, g R LR 0 PR Sk AL AL Trt e R ns | SHE L Arnrgon s TORH A NAR AL Trena. ] S i P10 L] TR LR
AL TFRATIONS RiPasEs RIS LORST LIV M3k AN AL
Bl aonsan 2t | Skt S 5 FoazdoTmwa e MK SR02, L k] RIS 3| RA TN S, | SRR 418 [ Tt BN T,
DISTRIBEXD AR CEND TiRSE fanhs IR FEELLH i REH TN
[IET e A S i I I L T ka2 S S In TEMr RNt N, S | N NG Fimad cheda e ] Sea s fei N §H63 801
FLEVAIOR UG S EUCNTRO CHAD PAX
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THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED HEREIN MAY NOT BE VALIDLY EXERCISED Please be advised that there is a presumption of
UNTH. AND AFTER ALL OF THE FEES APPEARING HEREON HAVE BEEN PAID lead-based paint in properties constructed prior fo

AND EVIDENCE THEREOF APPEARS IN THIS SPACE. 195D, Protect workers and fenants by asing the
lead-safe  work practices found in the Code of

Maryland Regulations Section 26.02.07,

( E m THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED  HEREIN DOES  NOT
avVe LW AUTHORIZE THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK IN, ON,
UNDER  OR - OVER  ANY STREET,  HIGHWAY, ALLEY.

MICHAEL BRAVERMAN SIDEWALK  OR  ANY  OTHER  PUBLIC  WAY, UNLESS
BU;LDENG COFFICIAL PERMISSION TO DO 80 HAS BEEN FIRST SECURLD FROM

THE PROPER AUTHORITY




November 14, 2019

Applicant(s): Jon-Michael Doller
34 Market Place Concessionaire, LLC, T/a Power Plant Live!
34 Market Place 21202

Class: "BAL" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Application to transfer ownership with continuation of live entertainment and outdoor table service.

(a) Applicant(s) Information: (1) Jon-Michael Doller was bom in Baltimore, MD in December of 1987. He lives in
Baltimore, MD.

(b) Ownership Breakdown: (1) Jon-Michael Doller (0%); (2) Reed S Cordish (49.5%); (3} Joseph Weinberg (49.5%);
and (4) Allison Parker (1%).

(c) Purchase Price of Business: N/A
{d) Qualified Voters: Jennifer Giordano, Michael Giordano, and David Bush are qualified Baltimore City voters.

(e) Zoning: Applicant has applied for a USE permit, for the use of the property as a tavern with live entertainment,
and dancing.

(f) Corporate Standing: 34 Market Place Concessionaire, LLC is a MD LLC and as of 10/30/2019 is active and in
good standing.

{g) Posting Report: The location was posted on 10/18/2019, and checked 10/29/2019. This meets the 10-day rule.
There is 11 licensed liquor establishment in the 4x4 area: "B" BWL-2; “BD7" BWL-2; and “Arena™7.

(h} Timeline: Last Inspection by BLLC was performed 8/15/2019. At that time, the establishment was open and
operating.

(i) Letters of Support/Opposition: At this time the Board has no letter(s) of opposition or support.

In considering this request, under the provisions of Alcohol Beverages Article 4-210(A) the Board must consider the following
factors: 1. The public need and desire for the license; 2. The number and location of existing license holders; 3. The
potential effect on existing license holders of the license for which application is made; 4. The potential commonality or
uniqueness of the services and products to be offered by the business of the applicant; 5. The impact of the license for which
application is made on the health, safety, and welfare of the community, including issues relating to crime, traffic conditions,
parking, or convenience; and 6. Any other factor that the local licensing Board considers necessary.

Board’s Decision:



2019 Application for Alzoholic Beverages License Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City

NEW/ TRANSFER/EXPANSION/AMENDMENT(S) APPLICATION FEE - SE00.00

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICATION:  TRANSFER (21 NEW [ EXPANSION OF PREMISES [0 AMENDMENT(S) T

EXDLANATION OF REGUEST: TRANSFER LIQUOR LICENSE OF POWER PLANT LIVE TO NEW LICENSEE [CLASS TYPE: sarens

Flease select ane aption and fif aut the requested information
A) NEW LICENSE REBLIEST: AGDRESS OF PROPOSED LOCATION:
R) TRANSFER GF DWNERSHIP DNLY: ABDRESS GF CLRRENT LICENSE; 34 MARKET PLACE BALTIMORE MD 21202
£) TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIP AND LOCATION: CURRENT ADORESS OF LICENSED LOCATION:

TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIP AND LOCATION: ADDRESS OF PROPOSED RELOCATION:
D) AMENDMENT DR EXPANSION REOUEST: ADDRESS OF THE LOCATON:

CORPORATE/LLC/LLP/PARTNERSHIP NAME: 34 MARKET PLACE GONCESSIONAIRE, LLC  TRADE NAME: POWER PLANT LIVE!
BUSINESS PHINE NUMBER, (410) 369-0901 BUSINESS EMAIL ADDRESS: tegat-eci@scimgt com
ATTORNEY FAR THE APBLICANT. KEITH HUDOLIN ADDRESS: 601 £ PRATT ST 5TH FLBALTIMORE MD 21202 PI[INE: 443-909-7568

Part of Premises Used (Mote: Boors and Arees far Starage): SEE ATTACHED LICENSE (itdaor Table Service Provided? E23Yes [ Na Delivery of sleahal? T Yes (2] No

Live Entertainment provided? [71¥es C1 No What Kind {£x [/ fend He)? BAND, DJ, ETC. it Pramise Catering of Food and Alechal? £ Yes 2] No

Zoning Receipt or Current Certtficate of Dccupaney Peemit attached to Application? [ Yes O No Estimated Sexting Capacity:

Please nota that as per Alc, Bev. Art, $12-107(4)(2} 2n application for the issuance or transfer, is not complete unless the applivant bas obtained approval
and/or verification from the Saltimore Municipal Zoning Appesis (BMZ4)

{. Applicant A
JON-MICHAEL DOLLER

{Full name} (Telephorena.} E-mail (Reguired)
904 FAGLEY ST BALTIMCRE  MD 21202 7 YEARS

{Residense) Street Lty State TipCodz {perind af residency in Baltimare City)
1211987 MALE BALTIMORE

{Month/Year of Birth) {Sex: Male ar Female) {Place of Birth)

Check: 71 YesCI NoHave you heen a residant and taxpayer of the City of Baltimare for 2 years preceding this application?
Yes O Ho Are you a registered vater in the City of Baltimare?

2. Applicant B

{Fullname) (Telephonens. ) E-mail (Required)
(Residence)Street City State TipCede {period of residency in Baltimore City)
(Manth/Year of Birth) {Sax: Male or Female) {Mace of Birth)

Check: ©1 YesTJ NoHave you heen a resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for 2 years preceding this appfication?
0 YesE] No Are youz registered voter in the City of Baltimere?
3. Applicant C

{Full name) {Tefephonena.) E-mail (Reguired)

(Residence)Street City State Ziplioda = :f pd o rgg
(Month/Year of Birth) (Sex Male or Female) 9¢ Lladid BT 43S 4101

Check: £ Yes{J NoHave you heen aresident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for 2 years preceding this apphication?
[1 YesD3 No Are you aregistered voter in the City of Baltimore?
aanizadoay

Revised Janvary 2019




1. Has the applicant(s) been adjudged guilty of a felony in the State of Maryland or any cther? [ Yes [Z] No - If yes, indicate applicant and explain,
Applicant A BT COl

2. Has the ap#!inam(s) been adjudged guilty af viniaiiilg the laws. ghvarning the sale of any alcahalic hevaragé .nr.fuz; gamh!§n§ in Emy Stéla; .Ent:!uding
Maryland? [J Yes E2J Na - If yes, mark applicant and provide explanation in adjacent space provided.
Applicant A B[l (I

3. State whether the applicant(s) has ever heen adjudged guilty of any nffense against the laws of the State of Maryland, any nther State within
the linited States, or against the United States (Federal Crime)? L] Yes [2) Na - If yes, mark applicant and explain,

Applicant A 80 £d

4, Has the applinanf(s) ever had a license far the sale of alcoholic hevaragés l;ll fﬁs State of Maryland? [ Yes [} Na If yes, mark applicant and

explain {address of [ncation, dates that the applicant was a licenses, and the trade name).
Applicant A B to

5. Has the applicant{s} ever had a liquar license suspended or revoked? (7 Yas 2] No IF yes, mark applicant and axplain.
Applicant A BOI ta

8. Daes the applicant(s) have a financial interest in any other alcohelic beverage business ar buginess for which an alcehalic beverage licenge
has been applied for, granted, and issued? (7 Yes (7] Na if yes, mark applicant and axplain {address of location and trade name).

Applicant A ] el

7. Do the spouses or children of any of the applicant(s) have a financial interest in any other aleokolic beverages license or business in Baltimore
City ar any other jurisdiction in the State of Maryland? O Yes (21 No If yes, mark applicant and explain (address of location and trade name).

Applicant A B t

8. Are you financiglly interested in any other alcokolic bevereges license applied, granted or issued? £ Yes (23 No  yes, please explain.
Applicant A gLl £l

3. Is the licensed premise currently epen and operating? [z} Yes C1 Ne If na, then provide date of last day of aperation of the establishment.

i0. Do any of the applicant(s) ~ personally ar through an entity - have any indebtedness or ather financial obligations to any manufacturer,
brewer, distiller, or wholesaler at the time of making this application? [ Yes [2] No [f yes, please explain. i ves, please provide information as to
the applicant(s) indebted - personally or through an entity - the amount of the indebtedness, and the name of the manufacturer, brewer, distiller,

or wholesalar?
Applicant A B (|

Revised January 2018




11, Please list the Inllowing infermation for the Manager of the establishment to be licensed:
Address

DOUG BERNASK] | e saronar stmeer srusioon smsamne wo i

Applicants Applying as Business Entities - (Give name(s) and addresses - in Corperation kst ol officers (atiach kst if necessary) or in Limited Liabéfity Company/Partnerships
fist all avtherized persons ) Flpase note that af fcensees MUST heve 8 FNANCIAL INTEREST [n the ficanse apofiad for as per Alr, Bav, Art, § 4-K08 {2)(1f). i necassary,
ploasa sttech a st of the namas and address of 8 outsignding stock holders who at tha tme of sppfication own any stack of the corgorstion sl the articles of
Incorporation, partnarship agresment or articles of orgenization.

) NAME: ADDRESS: TILE: O60F STOCKRELD:
Z) NAME: ADDRESS: TITLE; %0F STOGKHELD: __
3) NAME: ADDRESS: TITLE: %0F STOCK HELD:
4 HAME: ADDRESS: TIME: %0F STOCKHELD:

*Extract from Law; f any sffidavit ar oath raguirad under the provisions of this Act shall contein sny false statements, the offender shall be desmed
guilty of parjury. And upon lndictmsnt and conviction thereol shell be subject to penafties provided by Lew for thet crims.

CERTIFICATE DF APPLICANTS: At lzast ona applicam whose signatire appears befow certifies that he/she has besn  resident and taxpayer of Battimors City,
Maryland for et ieast twa years preceding the filing of this epplicetion. Each of said applicants herehy certifiex furthar that if the fcense applied for s granted,
he/sha wifl conform to afl State and County laws and regulations reteting to the sake of alcoholic bevereges, es well as to the rufes and regulstions of the Board of
Licanse Commixzsioners for Baltimere City, and herby grents permission te the Stete Gomptrofier, his duly suthorized dejuties, inspectors and clerks, Tha Baard of
ticense Commissiorers for Baltimore City, its duly authorized agents and amployses, and any peace officer of Boltknore City or the State of Maryland to inspect and
seerch at eny and all hours, without warrant, the premises and any and &ll parts tharsaf upon and in which said business Is to be conducted,

R

Sinaturs of Applicant A
 hareby certify that an the 2 Fe— dayof St 20§ §before me, the subiseriber, 3 notary public of the State of

2alkwere.  persomally appeared Tom- Phiclegrt Dol the applicani{s) named in miqa'pgl\ﬂ ( t form of
law that the matter and facts contained in said applicatien are true and correct. As witness, my hand and notarial seal. 5‘;?, $OTA RP({?".‘
S X X
satwe._ Cll e 95D BB otary Seal My Commissiempives 1§86 [220— 133
] HEE M P& 3
E Y .} ¢ T2
prined bome_ChA Aotle L Cehvemman Lo vl Y
EX A0 oV ¥ F
% 1126 0 TS
RO /e YA W
5, R CO“ T
Signatur‘e of AIJ[JHCBﬂt 8 T
| hereby certify that on the day of . __ befere me. the subscriber. 5 notary public of the State of i and for
persanally appeared the applicent(s) named in this application made oath in due form of
law that the matter and facts contained in said application are true and correct As witness. my hand and rotariat seal.
Signature: [Motary Seal] My Commission expires
Printed Hame:
Signature of Applicant £
{ hereby certify that on the day of .20 before me. the subscriher, s notary public of the State of in and for
 persgnally appesred tha applicant(s) named in this spplication made oath in due form of
{gw that the matter and facts contained in said application ars true and correct. As witness. my hand and notaria! seal.
Signature: [Notery Seal] My Commission expires
Printed Name:
3

Revised Janvary 2019



34 Market Place Concessionaire, LLC Ownership

Name Percentage Owned
Reed S. Cordish 49.50%
Joseph S. Weinberg 49.50%

Allison Parker 1.00%



Name and Address of the owners of the premise/landlord: THIRTY-FOLR MARKET PLATF, LLE: Phone Number: —____
G04 EAST PRATT STREEY, 6TH FLOOR, BALTIMORE. MO 21202

STATEMENT OF OWNER DF PREMISES REOUIRED IN CONNECTICN WiTH ALCOHDLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND

{1 WE}  JONATHAM CORDISH, AS AUTHORIZED PERSON DN BEHALF BF THIRTY-FOUR MARKET PLACE, LLL. HERERY CERTIFY,
That (f am, we are) the owner(s) of the property focated at 34 MARKET PLACE . Baltimore, City with a Zip
Code of _2{707 , which is named in the present application made te  Board of Liquor License Commissioners of Baltimare City under

the Afcoholic Beverage Laws of Maryland and assent to the granting of the license appliad for, and hereby authorize the State Eomptroller, his duly
authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Heard of Liguor License Eommissioners of Baltimore City, its duly authorized agents and employees,
and any peace officer of the City of Baltimore and State of Maryland, to inspect and search. withaut warrant, the premises upoa which the business
is to be conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be condueted. at any and all hours,

e Qs
dignature of La

! hereby certify that on the 2¢ dayof S gﬁ wobenc . 2015 before me, the subscriber. a notary public of the State of _fW & <3 bnne? i and

for (3 alk pwmor- 47, personally appeared Touathan Ceoecdhish the
landlord/property awnar named in this application made cath in dus farm of law that the matter and facts contained in said appfingthﬁéf‘é‘&‘r?gégkbx,grrect.
S AE b S0,
As witness, my hand and rotarial sezl. 3:;*-\_,0‘\0'\'}\ Q}'Qp"'.%
Natary Signature: CQL At MM [Natary Seel] My Commission expires  E 53 a A {Q prai o %‘.-_.
i PuBWY i
Natary Printed Name:_C by Ao He L Scluwrman 3 ?}'.ﬁo 10'\9_-'§§
XS R T L O
"‘4 /’lf et RN \\“‘
The following certificates must be signed by at least 3 persons. “tr ORE (}IS‘“‘,&“‘
§ 0

We, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and registered voters in the City of Baltimore in which the Bk
cavered by the present application is to be conducted, certify that the qualifying applicant(s) is/are parsonally known to
us and has been a resident or a taxpayer of Baltimore Dity and & resident of the State of Maryland for 2 years preceding
this application.

Names Addrass o Signatare 111} length of tima
' ' : (Mooth/Year) | Acquainted with the -
: Applicant(s)

Foniter Gvotane 3567 Hudwon St (‘//@m%ﬁ

Ba\monare 1D 21224 gy | 2108

B thimole , ip aag]?

f

d 3 Pl B W Bt :
B [Dpfrnnee, MO 24224 i

wal o M P 287 (ﬁ?c(S’_‘u C L _
Miclsel Stohao |25 0 0 o PP~ |5/B154] S eces

,’..._) . _71,: ‘;—7 Carret ‘/4\ % ™ J ! =
Bl B e s |25 0

Board of Liquor License Commissianers for the City of Baltimore is is & guhiic document and Gnon rEQUE
| North Charles Street, Suite 1500, Baltimare. Maryland 21201 ﬂe:?;f;:t ,:-;t?;;:z :h::gn;:va; mambe:'s!;fﬂl:: pu:ﬁ:. *
Phone: 410-396-4377 Fax: 410-356-4382

Revised Janeary 2013
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Liguor Board System

% M L Version 1.0
MTIMOR .
Annual-Renewal » | License-Transfer w | One-Day # | AddNewlicense w | Query w | Help w

License Detail

. Closethe License | | Print License | Print Renewal Letter | | <<GoBack |
License Info
License Num: LBAL 004 Cert Num: 0186 Fee: $12,700.00 Status: Pending Transfer
ticense Date:5/1/2019 License Year. 2019

CR Number: 09559219
Payment Date: 04-30-19

2018 - 2019 TPP Paid []
2019 Trader's License [ ] | Updateinfo |

Addd Adull Endertainment Licemnse
Add New Adult Entertainement License

Location

Corp Name: 34 MARKET PLACE CONCESSIONAIRE, LLC
Trade Name: POWER PLANT LIVE!
Zone Code: 26
Phone: 410-752-5444

Btock Num: 34 Street. MARKET PLACE
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Iip: 21202

CR Number. 09559219

Portion of Business Used:
USE ENTIRE PREMISES ST & 2ND FLOORS AS TAVERN WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT &
OUTSIDE TABLE SERVICE - INCLUDES ANGELS ROCK BAR, LUCKIE'S TAVERN, HOWL AT THE
RestrdfispN, MOSAIC, MEX, RAM'S HEAD LIVE, COMEDY, PBR BALTIMORE, CHARM CITY
PIZZA, TIN ROOF, AND AREA KNOWN AS THE PLAZA. LICENSE DOES NOT INCLUDE
PREMISES OF 600 WATER STREET.

! Edit the License Location Info Alternate Mailing Address |
License Owners
First Name [Last Name  [Shreet Cily State Hip Action [Change Owner
MAX MOOG 4234 ELSA TERRACE ROAD BALTIMORE [MD  |21211 %Editf l Remove Owner }

Comments
Date Comment Action




Page 2 of 3

Application for fransfer with continuation of live entertainment and outdoor table service of

10/04/2019lownership filed on behalf of 34 Market Place Concessionaire, LLC T/a Power Pland Livel, Jon- : Delete ;
Michael Doller on 9/27/2019 /kk

10/01/2019 Request for outdoor extension for Saturday, October 5, 2019 Please check invoice Delete }
#118047 . k/r

09/20/20125ubmilted 2019 Arena License (34 Marketplace Concessionaire LLC)..../sb bDelete

09/17/2019 Requested for Extension on Sunday, September 22, 2019 Permit #ROW2019-5E1024129: Invoice ! Delete |

#117942..../sb
***STATE OF MD TAX HOLD Released as per the mail received from Ms. Washingion on March
20, 2019**** /mb.

02/11/20191***STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, letter sent to the Licensee's Home address on 02/11/19%** /mb i Delete
E

03/22/2019 | Delete |

Siate Tax Hold Letter mail was returned to the sender on 02/04/12 "Unable to forward as
addressed” .. /mb

01/25/2019***STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, letter sent o AGGIO on January 25, 2019.***/mb Delete
04/30/2018[*****RELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD FOR RAMS HEAD AT BALTIMORE CR#15590222%+*__/sb Delete
04/30/2018****RELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD FOR RAMS HEAD AT BALTIMORE CR#11792439*** ../sb Delete
02/09/2018Re-send 2018-2019 Renewal Application to Licensee home address.... /sb Delete

]
02/11/2019 Delete |

02/09/2018]02-06-18 - Retumed To Sender; Not Deliverable As Addressed; Unabte To Forward..... /sb Delete
=**STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, lefter sent 1o "RAMS HEAT AT BALTIMORE, LLC", "AGGIO" AND "MAX
MOOG" on January 30, 2018.****/mb

REPLACING JOE SQUARED TO CHARM CITY PIZZA. CLIENTS SUBMITTED FOLLOWING -
10/25/2017|DOCUMENTS: 2017-2018 LIQUOR LICENSE, TIPS, USE OF OCCUPANCY AND TRADERS'S LICENSE..... | Delete |

01/30/2018 | Delete

K/R
08/25/2017(Traders’ License for: Howl At The Mcon.... fsb Delete
08/08/2017|Traders’ License for: Luckie's Ballimore, Tin Roof & Rock Bar Baliimore.../sb Delete
(03/25/201 6lemail was sent 1o make corrections on 2016 renewal application to max@ecimgt.com....k/r Delete

Alcohol Awareness expires 03/03/20: Akayla Mazza, Andrew Choi, Caitlin Gomez, Alycia
Owens, Harry Brezler, Brian Johnson, Brielle Blackwell, Brittany Dution, Brian Eder, Samantha
Stalier, Adam Burgess, Stacie Henneman, Keven Malbrough, Cami Donditt, Tiffany Prichard,
Pele Achey, Meghan Brooks, Justin Corry, Emily Ford, Brittany Leister, Jorden Menneman, Erin
Galloway, Lindsay Taylor, Katring Simmons, Amber Madore, Kaittyn Rosado, Caillin Wheeler,
03/21/2016|lauren Darby, Sophia Christie, Asa Jefferson, James Jones, Allyson Dudman, Sarah Williams, Delete I
Nicholas Galati, Shanna Beatty, Chailes Joynes, Jessica Baldwin, Kelsey Willan, Candace
Gerrely, Abigaif Stanley, Mark Corser, Matthew Knisseley, Adrianna Svehila, Lisa Scannell,
Stephen Sindler, Marvin Smith, Dylan Schmidf, Tiffanie Smith, Jess Colton, Crystal Casamassing,
Christina talent, Nicolas Antfivero, lan McCleary, Amanda Brithart, Marialana Merrick, Tyler
Maud, Macy Alexander)

Alcohel Awareness draining (Kristen Liberto, Anna George, Chelsea Cain, Jordan Willinger,
Wayne Emerson,Anne Spicer, Malihew Dushi and Agron Goodwin)

01/19/201 6IPAID $1,625.00 for Violation Hearing Dated 01/07/16; (Luckie's Tavem] Invoice #100206.... /sb Delete |

1/7/16 Public Hearing re: Violation of Rule 4.01{a} Minors ,Violation of Rule 4.18 llegal Conduct
017117201 éviclation of Rule 3,12 Public Weltare ,Violation of Rule 4.02 Inebriates and Drug Addicts ****Fine| Delete
$ 1500 + $125 admin fee Total Fine - $ 1625%** 30 days to pay

G1/11/2016[PAID $1,625.00 for Violalion Hearing Dated 01/07/16; Invoice #100204.... /sb Delete
09/23/2015(Tin Roof: Alcohol Awareness expires 02/10/19 (Derrick A. Osborne) Delete

Letter was sent for "Live Entertainment and Qutdoor Table Service Fees for License Year 2015-
2016" for amount of $500.00 live enterfainment + $200.00 outdoor table service = $700.00.... /sb

02/19/2015{5ent 2nd sales fax hold letter to Licensee home address. [Baltimore Comedy Faciory} Delete
Alcohol Awarness Certified 09/26/2014-09/26/2018 P.Johnson, J.Burton, C. Joynes, N. Haynes, i Delete |

03/03/2016 ' Delete

Delete

07/16/2015

02/12/2015 D. Testerman, A. Powlison, 3. Carsen, S.Chaney, O. Dikusar, M. Geroe, B, Workman
| PrintHistory (Print Card) |
License num: LBAL 004 Address: 34 MARKET PLACE

Trade Name: POWER PLANT LIVE!



34 MARKET PLACE CONCESSIONAIRE, LLC: W05557822

General Information

Department D Number:
W05557822

Business Name:
34 MARKET PLACE CONCESSIONAIRE, LLC

Principal Office:
601 EAST PRATT STREET SUITE 600
BALTIMORE MD 21202

Resident Agent:

RC VENTURES, INC.

601 EAST PRATT STREET SUITE 600
BALTIMORE MD 21202

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTICLLC

Business Code:
20 ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
13/17/1999 &

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
/A

Close Status:
N/A



PROPOSED LOCATION: 24 /\/{ﬁv k@f{ P /&C,‘@

MAP SUMMARY (RECAPITULATION)

TOTAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN MAP AREA / /

"4 BEER & WINE

“B™ BEER & WINE

“C” BEER & WINE

D~ BEER & WINE _

“A” BEER, WINE& LIQUOR

~4.2" BEER, WINE & LIQUOR

B~ BEER, WINE & LIQUOR “

“CT BEER,WINE&HIQUOR

D" BEER.WINE & LIQUOR

“BDT BEER, WINE & TIQLUOK ’?_,
r
ARENA 7 _____ —
HOTEL/MOTEL
KACING

FREPARED BY: _’:%74 Ve 7%?& 2 pate 7 ("/«7/{/ Z /7
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Back

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City
1 North Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

INSPECTORS REPORT - TRANSFERS/NEW APPLICATIONS

Licensee Information (Trade Name): lpower plant live

Corporation Name: !34 market place concessionaire,LLC

Location Address: l“ maket place

License Type: | Arena License

fs the establishment open and operating in o safe and sanitary manner?

Yes s
{If not open, not in comments - CLOSED or NOT OPERATING)
Is the location within 300 feet of Church and/or School? | Ng v
Date Pasted? Ilollalzolg I“"“
Estimated Date of Removal? l ]*—*
Are there any other licensed establishments within o two block rodius? Yes -

Other licensed locations - Describe/Note:
see map

Comments and Follow-up ftems(s) (piease note any issues or concerns about the locotion):

Insert Photo of Sign ond loeation:

.




3 Attach Additional Photos |

Inspector Name

Date and Time

|i:D#.wlba-’ﬁmore\steven.han

)| [10/22/2019

| ~16:29:28 P

Name of Licensee {if present)

Submit




Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltirmore City
1 North Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

POSTING SIGNS REPORT

Applicant(s) Name:

’Jon-MichaeI Doller

Address of Premises:

[34 Market place

inspectar: li :D#.wlbaltimore\steven.han
Date Posted: 110/13/2019 }m‘
Time Posted: l4100 PM 1
Date Rechecked: |10 /29/2019 rw
Time Rechecked: l5;00 P I

Manager or Owner when sign posted:

Summauary on location of sign posted:

front window

Summary on location of sign rechecked:

Sign is stilt posdted on the front window.

Insert Photo of Sign and location:




4§ Attach Additional Photos

Approve Disapprove
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Inspection Reports - POWER PLANT LIVE!Routine2019-08-15T11_42 48 -

Address:

Trode Name:

Corporation Name

Type of License:

Date/Time of inspection:

Manager/Licensee

Open/Closed:

Closed Date:

Clean and Free of Debris:

Location of Bar:

Shape of Bar:

Condition of Bar Area/Floors:

Hot Water:

Disinfectant Solution:

Three Compartment/Wosher:

Bulletproof Partitioning:

Separate Pkg. Goods Dept.:

Sepuarate Pkg. Goods Store:

Bar/Tovern Open and Operating:

Selfing Household/Grocery:

BLLC Routine Inspection

- e

Page 1 of 4

Licensee Information

34 MARKET PLACE 21202

[POWER PLANT LIVE!

E34 MARKET PLACE CONCESSIONAIRE, LLC

Arena License

[8715/2019 {lz1:42:48 Amt

(Bitl Kudkuk

Open/Closed Status

Open

External Appearance

Satisfactory

Internal Appearance

Center

Satisfactory

Yes

Yes

Yes

Package Goods/BD7 Checklist
N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A



Inspection Reports - POWER PLANT LIVE!Routine2019-08-15T11 42 48 | Page 2 of 4

Dining Areg *
Capacity:
Location of Dining Area: [Throughout area |
Condition of Dining Area/Floors:  Satisfactory .
Sanitation:  Satisfactory |
Menu: Yes
Business Records

Traders License: Yes

Aleohol Awareness Certification Date 5 /27/2016
issued:

Employee Records: vyas

Alcohol Beverage Information Invoice |Breakthru-700053029-332929663I | 8/14/2019 |

Numbers and Date:
Kitchen
Inspector Comments: |satisfactory
Restroom
inspector Comments: |satisfactory
Public Safety
Exits Marked, Unobstructed: Yes

Fire Capacity:

Outdoor Seating Capuacity:

Adult Entertainment - If Applicable

License is Valid: n/A

Dancers Present 18 and older:  N/A



Inspection Reports - POWER PLANT LIVE!Routine2019-08-15T11_42_48

Cleanliness of Dressing Room:

Live Entertainment [Describe):

Violation Issued:

Violations Noted:

Instructions Given to Licensee:

inspector's Comments:

Photo Taken:

Outdoor Table Service yes

Page 3 of 4
N/A
Ancillary Services H
YES
Violations
No
Wrap-Up

THE ESTABLISHMENTS ARE OPEN AND OPERATING. ALL LICENSES ARE UP TO DATE.
8/14/19




Inspection Reports - POWER PLANT LIVE!Routine2019-08-15T11_42 48 Page 4 of 4
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Owner Email: | |

Submitted by inspector |;:0%,w | baitimore\darryl.clark |




Mot USEINIT-R32144

Certificate of Occupancy

PR ————— L

\ e P ~ \ -
Lt e h A, v ANY SRR ENITE NS CIY D AN ARTROVIDEY THINBEPWRTSENY
RN ik Cerg InatF DATE DISTRICT
14 I3 i~ il UL 102
g orPY ADTRI e A3 AARKETPLS

[EAA Y S

MARKETY PLACE LANDHOLDINGS LLC C/Onlx:

600 E PRATT ST, 2600 BALTIMORE D

RS NOUG BERNASKI DR 681 E PRATT BALTIMORE MD 212302
LANDUNE CODES 386
USE 34 MARKET PLCE 3 AS A TAVERN NEW OPERATOR
) ' 45tk . ~
.00 : AR )
j 00 | e ) 300

THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED HEREIN MAY NOT BE VALIDLY EXERCISED
UNTIL. AND AFTER ALL OF THE FEES APPEARING HEREON HAVE BEEHN PAID
AND EVIDENCE THEREOF APPEARS IN THIS SPACE.

\ﬁmﬁmw‘ ~~

MICHAEL BRAVERMAN
BUILDING OFFICIAL

Please be advieed that there o & presasmpoey o

fead-based  paint in properises
B

leadaafe wark  pesviies foand

Marsland Regulations Revon 2nsl o™,

R

Protect workers asd toranie b

soadrudind prior Iv

Buny 1%
i the mde oS
N % ~
AR} a0 ~
S % N
ok LIRS
R .



Department Of Housing Azd Commanlty Development
Division Of Constructlon Asd Bullding Inspection

No: USE2011-03719

Certificate of Occupancy

b e )
THIS WRITTEN IHSTRUMENT, WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED, CONSTITUTES AUTIRORITY FOR DOING QR RECEIVING THE THINGS INDICATED BY THE FEES OR CHARGES SHOWN IN THE AFPROPRIATE SPACES BELOW ANY
AND ALL THINGS TO R DOKE OR RECEIVED UNDER THIS WRITTEXN INSTRUMENT SHALL BZ DONE OR RECEIVED IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICATION HERETOPORE PILED IN THIS DEPARTMENT FOR THE

AUTHORITY CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUDING ANY AND ALL APPROVED DRAWINGS AND GTHER DATA OR INFORMATION ATTACHED YHERETO, AND SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL LAWS, OADINANCES, RULES AND
REGULATIONS BN EFFECT [N THE CH'Y OF BALTIMORE AND THE STATE OF MARYLAND WARMING T IS UNLAWFIA, TO WORK BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 7-00 PM AND 700 AN WTTHIN }00 FEET GF A DWELLING

WARNING: IT 18 UNLAWFUL TO CONCEAL ANY WORK UNTIL INSPECTEDR AND APPROVED BY THIS DEPARTMENT.

T WARD SEC., BLOCK LOT 1SSUE DATE DISTRICT
04 11 1352 005 9/1/11 102

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 34 MARKETPL 5

OWNER: MARKET PLACE LANDHOLDINGS, LA&bg:

LESSEE: COMMON AREA LLC ADDR:

601 E PRATT ST, SUITE 600 2120

601 E PRATT ST

LAND USE CODES 35813 0000 06000 0000

(USE) USE PORTION OF PREMISES FOR FOR A TAVERN WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT &

DANCING

O D E Ty ST A E AT i T | QOHE L TR ERVALS {4:4o o83 T - W R

T e '
PR ires? AT O USE NEW BLDG 3
45.00 ADDITIONS
b (3 BB L on i e gy Lo LRy oo £ AT 11 I 1oL O (13 B ') s 20 B £11 3P 550 & AR S D TR u
ALTERATIONS BEPAIRS MISC CONST BLECT HYDRGNIC/STEAM HEAY

G153 TR e TR ST

AT EEECn Coas o it 1idring iy
AR UCEE

DISYRIBEXH

FUEL-BURNENG BQUIPMENT

| E-cal EX3 ¥
TR T T T [ 22 507 L AN VRN £ory i g o3 R o 1 oo A VT PO § b= PRy PR V8 £ 410 1 1 S [N £33 )7 O P DAL D i a1
ELEVATLR PLBIBONG 5 & £ CONTROL I 170} | £%4
0.00 3.00
TS s TR e M T B B F 4 4 e 2y e I T Y TITALTELS
RAZHRG FILING FEE LW VOLTAGETBLECOMMUNICATIONS PENALTY
50.00 | 98.00

THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED HEREIN MAY NOT BE VALIDLY EXERCISED
UNTIL AND AFTER ALL OF THE FEES APPEARING HEREON HAVE BEEN PAID
AND EVIDENCE THEREOF APFEARS IN THiS SPACE.

\&mvm»h

MICHAEL BRAVERMAN
BUILDING OFFICIAL

Please be ndvised that there is a presumption of
lead-based paint In properties constructed prior to
1950. Protect workers and temants by using the
lead-safe work practices found in the Code of
Maryland Regolations Section 26.02.07.

THE AUTHORITY CONTAINLD HEREIN DOES NOT
AUTHORIZE THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK IN, ON,
UNDER OR OVER ANY STREET, HIGHWAY, ALLEY.
SIDEWALK OR ANY OTHER PUBLIC WAY, UNLESS
PERMISSION TG DO SO HAS BEEN FIRST SECURED FROM
THE PROPER AUTHORITY
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. Department Of Housing And Community Development

i No; o
\dvision Of Construction And Building Inspection Applicant Copy ¢ USE2008-04209

Property Address: Block/lot:  1352/006 Plan No:
< —_—
34 MARKETPL 6 1001-000000.2600- 15800RePrint Permit 10.00
Applicant: Total* 19.00
TAD KUHL
Ownaor/Lesses:

Ownerrmn: craNRRNRLSELGR EFNRRPLPYSR: k521202.0000

Contractot:

Reprint Permit

Expiration: WORK COST: District: 102 MINOR PRIVILEGE:
USE P-REMISES AS A TAVERN WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT AND DANCING

#x#xPDUMPL ICATE » %=
F*D iﬁfluleal? CRii%4 LDC YOL™ W5: 284
i TR: 8858 RCT By BE82£737
18/13/2@3? Fd14901
FERMIT #:1/SE2B84X842089D

€O MEOUNT PAID: 18,488
Beilding Permits $18. 8¢
K 118.98
CHANGE 2,38

Scanned by CamScanner



November 14, 2019

Applicant(s): Anthony Williams, Jayme Sutherland, and Keith Thompson
A & J Williams, LLC, T/a Jayme's Place
623-25 S. Luzeme Avenue 21224

Class: “BD7” Beer, Wine & Liguor License

Application to transfer ownership.

(a) Applicant(s) Information: (1} Anthony Williams was born in Rochester, PA in June of 1966. He lives in Essex,
MD; (2) Jayme Sutherland was born in Washington, PA in April of 1963. She lives in Essex, MD; and (3) Keith

Thompson was born in Baltimore, MD in October of 1953. He lives in Baltimore, MD.

(b) Ownership Breakdown: (1) Anthony Williams (49.5%); (2) Jayme Suthertand (49.5%}; and (3) Keith Thompson
(1%).

(c) Purchase Price of Business: The purchase price of the business is $1 in exchange for current licensee holder.
(d) Qualified Voters: John Vaughters, Daibeth Saunders, and Don Brock are qualified Baltimore City voters.

(e) Zoning: Applicant has applied for a USE permit, for the use of the property as a tavern/restaurant without live
entertainment.

(f) Corporate Standing: A & J Williams, LLC is a MD LLC and as of 10/30/2019 is active and in good standing.

(g) Posting Report: The location was posted on 10/18/2019, and checked 10/27/2019. This meets the 10-day rule.
There is 8 licensed liquor establishment in the 4x4 area: "B" BWL-3; and “BD7" BWL-5.

(h} Timeline: Last Inspection by BLLC was performed 10/16/2019. At that time, the establishment was open and
operating.

(i) Letters of Support/Opposition: At this time the Board has no letter(s) of opposition or support.

In considering this request, under the provisions of Alcohol Beverages Article 4-210(A) the Board must consider the following
factors: 1. The public need and desire for the license; 2. The number and location of existing license holders; 3. The
potential effect on existing license holders of the license for which application is made; 4. The potential commonality or
uniqueness of the services and products to be offered by the business of the applicant; 5. The impact of the license for which
application is made on the heatth, safety, and welfare of the community, including issues relating to crime, traffic conditions,
parking, or convenience; and 6. Any other factor that the local licensing Board considers necessary.

Board's Decision:



2019 Application for Alcoholic Beverages License Board of Liquor License Commissioners far Baltimare City

NEW/ TRANSFER/EXPANSION/ AMENOMENTLS) APPLICATION FEE - S600.00

{NDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICATION:  TRANSFER [Z3 NEW 3 EXPANSION OF PREMISES (3 AMENDMENT(S) OO
EABLANATION OF REDUEST. Transfer of Existing License 10 Applicant £5 ASS TYRE: 1897

Blzase seleck ane gption snd il axt the requested information
A) NEW LICENSE REQUEST: ADDRESS OF PROPBSED LOCATION:
B) TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIP ONLY: ARBRESS GF EURRENT LICENSE: s23-25 8. - Ave., Batimare, 4D 21224
L) TRANSFER OF DWNERSHIP AND LOCATIDON: CURRENT ADDRESS [F LICENSED LOCAHON:

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND LOCATION: AGORESS 0f PROPASED RELGCATHRN:
B} AMENDMENT OR EXPANSION REGUEST. ADDRESS OF THE LOCATION:

CORPORATE/LLE/LID/PARTHERSHIP RAME: A and J Wiliems, LLC TRADE NAME: Jayme's Place
BUSINESS PHOME NUMBER: 724-312-4456 BUSIKESS EMANL ADDRESS: aandiwiliamstic@umail com

ATTORHEY FER THE APRICANT: Creig M. Schwartz ADDRESS. stawastsnglon Ave , Ste. 300, Tovson, MD 21264 PRNE. 410-321-8400

Part of Premises Used { dpte: Hosrs and Arsas for Storage): 15! Floor Dutdoer Table Service Provided? £1Yz2s I3 No Oelivery of alechol? O Yes 73 He
live Entertaimment provided? T1Yas &1 No What Kind { £ 2/ fand £2)7? D#f Premise Catering of Food and Alcohol? (1 Yes (2 No
Zoning Receipt or Current Certificate of Occupancy Peemil attached 1o Application? {7 Yes £ Ne  Estanated Seating apacity: 80

Please nate that as per Ale. Bey, Art, § (2-1407(ANZ] an agplication for the fssuance or Iransier, is nof complete unfess the applicant fias obtained approval
and/or verification from the Baltimore Muricigsl Zoning Appeals (BHMZA)

| Applicant A

Anthony Williams

{Fill nama) {Telephonene ) Emait Required)
1607 Sandy Hollow Circle Essex WD 21221 O years

{Residence)Street Ity State TigCode {period of residency in Baltimare Eity)
o 1986 Male Reachester, PA

{Honth/Year of Birth) {Sex: Male or Famale} {Place of Birth}

Check: £3 YesEJ NoHave you been a resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for Z years preceding this application?
O3 Yes No Are you a registered voter in the City of Baltimore?

2 Applicant B

Jayme Suthertand —

{Falt name) {Telephaneno.) E-mall (Reqaired)
1607 Sandy Hoflow Circle Essex MD 21221 O years

{Residence] Street City State Jip Dodz {pericd of residency in Baltimore City)
E’ 1963 Femate Washington, PA

{Month/Year of Birth) toex Male or Female} {Place of Bieth)

Check: T3 Yes( Ho Have you been a resident and taxpayer of the Gity of Baltimare for Z years preceding this application?
3 Yes[7} No Are you a registered voter in the City of Baltimore?

3. Applicant £

{Fulf name} {Teleghangna.) E-mail (Required)

3003 Hanlon Ave. Baltimore MO 21216 12+

{Residence) Street City State fip Cede {periad of residency in Baltimore City)
J_(J!&QSS Male Baftirnore, MD

{Month/Year of Birth} {Sex. Male or Female} {Place of Birth)

Check: Yas [0 Mo Have you been a resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimare for 7 years preeeding this application?
Yes 3 No Are you a registered voter in the City of Baltimors?

Reised January 208




1. Has the applicant{s) been adjudged guilty of 2 felony in the State of Maryland or any other? (3 Yes [F] No - f yes, indicate applicant and explain.
Applicant A TJ B3 Lo

2. Has the applicant{s} been adjudged guilty of vielating the laws governing the zale of any slesholic beverage er for gambling in any State, including
Maryland? [3 Yes &) No - If yes. mark spplicant and provide explanation in adiacent space previded,
Applicant A L3 813 et

3. State whether the applicant(s) has ever been adjudged guilty of any offense against the laws of the State of Marvland, any sther State within
the United States, or against the United States (Federal Crime)? T Yes [ No - If yes. miark applicant and explain.
Applizant A L1 B0 £

4. Has the applicant({s} ever had a license for the sale of alcohalic beverages in the State of Maryland? {3 Yes 23 No i yes, mark applicant and

explain {address of location, dates that the applicant was a licenses, and the trade name).
Applicant A O B0 g0

5. Has the applicant(s} ever had a liquar license suspended or revoked? 3 Yes I3 No if yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant A 00 BO B0

8. Does the applicant(s) have a finanzial interest in any ather alcohalic beverage husiness e husiness for which an alcoholiz beverage license
has been applied for, granted, and issued? O3 Yes [] No i yes, mark applicant and explain {address of lncation and trade name).

Applicant A D 81 £

7. Do the spouses or children of any of the apglicant(s} have a financial interest in any other alooholic beverages ficense or business in Baltimore
City or any other jurisdiction in the State of Maryland? [ Yes 2 Re if yes, mark applicant and explain (address of location and trade name),

Applicant A ] 80 ]

8. Are you financially interested in any other elcoholic beverages license applied, granted or issued? [ Yes (2 No I yes, please explain.
Applicant A (3 Bl £l

9, Is the licensed premise cerrently open and operating? 12 Yes 3 No i no, then provide date of last day of aperatien of the establishmant,

{0, Ba any of the spplicant{s) - persanally or through an entity - have any indebtedness or other financial chligations tn any manufacturer,
brewer, distiller, ar whalesaler at the time of making this application? (3 Yes [ Ne if yes, please explaia. If yes. plaase provide information as to
the applicant(s) indebted - personally or through an entity - the amount of the indebtedness, and the name of the manufacturer, brewer, distifler,
ar whalesaler?

Applicant A O3 g0 cJ

Revised Janusry 2018




Anthony Williams | 1807 Sandy Holiow Circle, Essex, MD 21221

Apphcants Applying as Business Entities - (Give namef{s) and addresses - i Corporation fist &l officers (attach kst if necessary) or in Limited Lisbibty Compasty/Partnerships
list all sulhorized persons.} Please nofe fhat 2l ficensees MUST have a FINANCIL INTEREST i the lcense sppdied for vs per Ale. Bov. Art §6-893 (3)(1]). I nscessary;

Please attack a fist of the names and address of af sutstanding stack halders win &t the time of applicetion own any stock of the corparation and the articles of
incarporatian, parinersip agresment or articles of orqentzation.

) wane. Anthony Williams papecs. 1607 Sandy ollow Circte, Essex MO 21221 1y . Manager  sepesypck petg. 495

7 i Jayme Sutherland ypecs, 1607 Sandy Hollow Cirde, Essex, MD 2122 1 e Memiber  gepe stk petg. 49-5

wer stock e 10

2) NAME: Keith Thompson AQDRESS, 3003 Harlon Ave. Baimore, MD 21216 1 . Member

4 HAME, ADDRESE: TE alft STOCK HELD:

“Extract from Law: If sny affidavit or path reguired snder the pravisions of this Act shall contsin any lalse statements, He offender shall be deemed
guilty of perjury. And upon indictment aod conviction thersaf shall be svbjsct to penalties grovided by Law far that crims.

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANTS: At least me appficant whase signature agpears hefow certifies that he/she hax been 5 resident and taxpayer of Baltimace City,
Heryland for at least two years praceding Lhe fling of this application. Each of said apglicants herehy cerlifies further that if the license applied for Is granted,
ha/she will conform o oR Stete and Cownty laws and regulations refatiag to the sals of slcoholic beverages, as well as to the rules srd regulations of the Boasd of
License Eommissi for Baltimare City, and herby grants permission to the State Comptrolier, bis duly antharized deputies, inspectors and clerks, The Board of

s for Baltimore City, ks duly suthorized agents and employees, and any poace officer of Bzltimore City or the State of Marylend o Inspect and
search at any gfid all hours, without Barrant, emises and any and a1l parts thereof vpon end In which said business 1s to be conducted.,

s ¢
Signgdlrs of Applicant A~ ¢

. | hepe ceriiffll;a!nnﬂw‘.’-ﬁ77 dwnfﬁé"}d_')'f?ﬂiﬁhem[nﬁthe_sd:su‘ber,as:ntarymhicufﬂmmata o Maryland in and for
s /2y by personally appeared = AniLhony Williams the appheant(s) named i this application made oath in doe lorm of W
ails contained i said appliation arp true snd correct. As wdiness. my hand and aotarial seal. ait i

RN A “a
: ; SIS Lg%
" [Hotary Sedl} Yy Bommission erpires J Z 97 o ;%3\5'?-:‘3{;@53[% E‘*Q}LIQS«/’

Sy g
A E:J:' MARCH ‘”'-.i:
4 z i 5., i7E
\ . & \ e 20X ESO
~=Dlaw Mg e B0, 0 i O F
. Signafgre of Applicant B BTSN
igral 4 Ry PUR
hh‘f cerlify that,in lhq:_}_’: 2 “Hay of A t/n .20 1 Shefare me, the subscriber, a natary public of the State of__Maryland m and for 111 ‘_“"‘“
L TRty &, personally appea ayme Sutherland the applicani(s) named in this apphication made eath in dee fts\m‘d!“\“\l;g"rm/,’
law thatHfie mattpr andJacts centained i sald sppkcation are irue and correct. As witness, my hand and notarial seal. -~ X _f‘.‘- ““J- <3
T\ : P — $§V:;;‘;‘\55|cm .94',%;,_‘-%“-‘%
Signayre “”éﬁ—l" L A A A {Motary Seal] My Dommission expires 477 £y @@ "3&7 z
= 4 4 MARCH "iZZ
Printed a =-"-l‘L A ra Ad s\ R 5 1k
4 N 1 27 =z %}) 20_“‘%: =z
head bod T A 2‘/ %;fo A;@HECOU‘«; \C\i§
Signature of Applicant C / ////f;;;ﬁ :l"' E'\f’\\ N
1 hereby certify Jhat on the 2? 03y’ v hﬂakgf, 201 Sbeiore me. the sebscriber, 5 astary public of the Siate of Maryland i and for
BloriatoZ€ Cotf personaly apeaved __Keith Thompson the applcant(s) named in his applicaléan male oath in e lorsa of
faw that the mafiar and facts contained in said application are rus snd correst, A5 witness. my hand and notarial sedl,
7 : : |
Sigratire: ﬁd’M k CNEL {Notery Seal) My Dommission expices ,'Q/,/ :ﬂﬁ// 2022

Printed Hams; c&éb @ AeoEs

CARLA GRISELDA JONES
Notary Public-Maryland
3 Baltimora County
My Commission Expires
February 23, 2022

Revized Jenwary 7013




Name and Address of the awners of the premise/fandlord: 623 S. Luzerne, LLC

STATEMENT OF DWNER GF PREMISES REGUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH ALCOHOLIC BEVERABES LAW  DF MARYLAND
Luzerne,

(I, WE) 623 S.

LLC

Phone Number: (i NEIDDY.

HEREBY CERTIFY

That {1 am, we are) the owner(s) of the property located at
. which is named in the present application made to  Baard of Liquor Licanse Dommissioners of Baftimore City under

Codeot 21224

623 8.

Luzerne Ave.

, Baltimare, City with & Zip

the Alcoholic Beverage Laws of Maryland and assent to the granting of the license applied for_ and rereby autherize the State Comptrallze, bis duly
authorized deputies. inspectors and clerks. the Board of Liquer License Commissioners of Baltimere Dity, its duly suthorized agents and employees.
and any peace officer of the City of-Baltimore and State of Maryland toinspact and search. wthout werrant. the premises upon which the business

is to be conducted, and any a

oignafure of |

| hereby certify that on th
fur/y/ e

day af

%?/@2 £ .20 1 Sefor
. personally appea /’k/l’? é;f P

i parts of the building in which said business is to be condusied at any and all hours.

the supscriber, a notery public of the State of Maryland inand

the

landlord/property owner named in this application made cath in due form of law that the matter and facts contained in said application are true and correct.

d nutaf\g}seai
Gt

Hatary Printed Name:

We, the undersigned citizens, real estate swners and registered voters in the City of Baltimore in which the bussness

Z/"&%f "/\{ﬁaiary Seal] My Commissian & cx;ﬂre/ b
/m/ //64/14/ AN

The following certificates must be signed by at least 3 persons.

“\mlith“w
\\\‘\ IN T
{g .
tv .-,

\'J\ S, "f

s 774%‘@%3

* 7

by

3

oty
\\“\’

covered by the present application is to be conducted, certify that the qualifying applicant(s) is/are personally known ta
us and has been a resident or a taxpayer of Baltimore City and a resident of the State of Maryland for 2 years preceding

this application,
Names fddress Signatura nog Length of time
{Manth/Year) { Acquainted with the
Aaplicant(s)
293G hend wut 34 %1 / ‘
: y / TRTEY I U . -
Bl rie nne D Tobert] Ritonen A0 M [Apd JK@M& AV A0S
S AR W el URA ;
- . . ; EXRESNY Y c
Cher\es B Somg Trd Dedbanere. M0 20y Lﬁm 3\ S s
32ab T D\ anedo. ) ) -
Torn U8 Vesalber s [ Bed b 00 2 7] an i Ne et ¢ |33 Teyqe
Bend Naalen AL 1 ) o .
Babhi Q_”*\\\f,)\(\m-m Dodriws e Wb g C1MOM Mgy

W e ot $0usasen

3 TN S acheste @

Do rases WO WS

Board of liguer license Commissioners for the City of Baltimers
t Narth Eharles Street, Suite 1500, Baltimare, Maryland 21201
Phone: 410-396-4377 Fax: 410-396-4382

Revised January 7049

Please nate that this is 2 public decumef yitirm OmersC
will be provided ta the genaral mamhﬁa‘_“ﬂb@ ~are




Hame and Address of the owners of the prense/landioed: 623 S. Luzeme, LLC Phone Sumber- G

STATEMENT OF DWNER OF PREMISES REDURED 1 CONNECTIZN WITH ALCOHDLIC BEVERAGES LW OF MARYLAND

{1, e} 623 §. Luzerne, LLC HERESY CERTIFY,
That (§ am, we are) the owner(s) of the property loeatedat _ 623 §. Luzerne Ave. , Beltimare. Eity vith a Iip
Codenf 21224 which is named in the present application made ta Board et Liguor License Lommissionzes of Bahimore Gity undzr

s er v onowr 1 i [ H R . - N s . . 3 .
the Alooholic Beverage Laws of Maryland and assent ts e yrenting of the icense sppied ior. ard borchy nuthorizg the Stata Damptoallar his dudy

authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of Liquor License Dummissicrars of Bellnace City. its duly sutherized egents and employees,
and any peace officer af the Lity pfBaltimare snd State of Maryland. to inspect and sgerol Wil warrans the pramses e aa v hich (e businass
is to be conducied, and any ;m)d”hﬂ garts of the building in which said business is te be condusted st any and &l haars.

Sigrzaﬁifé of LAdlord g N

- —-NA ] /
IR . e L7 7
 hereby c?ra yiatontheoy”/ dayof A7 pgprs [ 70 3 Shelug e, the subscrder,  notary public of the Slate of
for /s LKA € personally anpeated AZez fri'7l i':>7%;; i At tha
I n o dar . . . o s N " . . N
landlerd/proparty owner named ia this apelication mads n2th ia dee form of law that the matter and facts coptgined in said application sre trug and currest.

il
o \\\\\!l ?ijln'ff{',‘,l
S NAE T

As viitness, my hagd-and tarid] seal ’ . g
1 ; - / o~ o — S ’?-_.;\-5-;,;;!-. Ly f/'/,;.

. » ‘o A £ - L ) . 5 - > Sy LT T

totary Signatu o ,é}{,.;f o FLo T Matary Seal] H Bommissinn expne.—;ﬂz e /‘)/ . 07%‘,&:@_ "".’;p‘-,ﬁ‘ =

A5 . Mamcy Vi
Hotary Printed Hame: f//r/-; Lesiiil' 2 A AT L 2 ;
> i X

« The following certificates must be sig:2d by at least 3 jersans.
We, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and registered voters in the Gity of Baltimore in which the business
covered by the present application is to be canducted, certify that the qualitying applicantls) is/are personally known 1o
us and has been a resident or a taxpayer of Baltimore City and a resident of the State of Maryland for 2 years preceding

this application.

Marviand | nspg
R

kit

o

49
o
.l

\“\\'l“”

"~ Names ; Address ’ Signature i Langih or Hime
{Month/Year) | Acquainted with the

fpplicant{s)
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Buard of Liguor License Commissioners for the City of Baltimore Pieasz note that this s a public document and upun request
 North Charles Street. Suite 1500, Baltimore, Maryland ZIZ04 | will e provided to the general members of the public.

Phone: 410-396-4377 Fax: 418-395-4382
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*Please present/draw a Floor Plan/Rendering of the Licensed Premises here. f you have a
prafessionally drafted rendering, please attach it ta the application.®
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Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal w» | License-Transfer w | One-Day w | AddNewlicense w | Query w | Help w
License Detail
| Closethe License | | Print License I Print Renewal Letter | | <<GoBack |
License Info
License Num: LBD7 347 Cert Num: 1064 Feer $1,32000 Status: Renewed
License Date:5/1/2019 License Year: 2019

CR Number: 166944608

Payment Date:  04-24-19

2018 - 2019 TPP Paid ]

Adad Adult Enferfainment License

i Add New Adult Entertainement License

Loccation

Corp Name:; BREAKOUT,LLC
Trade Name: JD'S SMOKEHOUSE
Zone Code: 13

Phone: 410-627-1442

Biock Num: 623-25 Street: LUZERNE AVENUE SOUTH
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21224

CR Number: 16694608

Portion of Business Used:

(USEJCONTINUE TO USE 15T FI. OF PREMISE AS TAVERN/RESTURANT WITH OUT LIVE
ENTERTAINMENT {CHANGE OF OPERATOR}
Restriction:

| Edit the License Location Info 1 Alternate Mailing Address j
License Owners
First Name |Last Name [Street City State |Zip Action [Change Owner
RITA MICHELS 10000 TOWN CENTER AVE COLUMBIA  |MD  |21044 | Edit Remove Owner
GREGORY [|SULIN 409 5. CLINTON STREET BALTIMORE {MD 21224 | Edit Remove Owner

Comments
1 T T |




Page 2 of 2

Date Comment Action
10/04/2019 Applicafion for transfer of ownership filed on behalf of A and I Wiliams, LLC T/a Jayme’'s Place, Delete |
Anthony Williams, Jayme Williams, and Keith Thompson on 9/16/2019 /kk
07/31/2019 Alcohol Awareness expires on 07/27/23; Jayme Sutherland, Anthony Wiliams and Keith Delete |
Thompson from Jayme's Place {certified by John § Murray)...../sb 5
04/23/2019 : I/_:iensee[s) changed during 2019 renewal period - Gregory Sulin replaced Robert Williams Delete |
03/28/2018[******RELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD***** . fsb Delete
01/25/20181***STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, letter sent fo Licensee on January 23, 2018.%**/mb Delete
03/09/2017 Receive_d a col_t from Electrical Inspector, Glen Gabriel. He says everything is ok and has E Delete |
passed inspection.... /sb
02/14/2017 90 dqy warning fransfer pending letter was sent to all applicants please check folder for more Delete
details.... k/r
11/18/2016|11/17/16- Public Hearing re: Application to fransfer ownership- APPROVED (3-0 vote) Delete
11/14/2016{5tate of MD Tax Release | letier sent on 11/10/2016 CR#07792928-transfer ... k/r Delete
04/23/20146|Given Annudl License to Chief Inspecior, M.Fosler for delivery 1o establishment.... /s Delete
07 /07 /201 5|Alcohol Awareness expires 06/29/19 {Harry Thoman} Delete
10/27/2011{10/20/2011 Public Hearing re: Violation of Rule 4.15 Gambling. GUILTY $500 Delete
10/22/2007110/19/07 $300 FINE PAID IN FULL #61451 Delete
10/18/07 Public Hearing re: Violation of rules 4.14,ART.2B,SEC.10-505,3.02,3.03(c),4.12 & RULE
10/22/20071{4.18. DECISION; RULE 4.14 GUILTY $300 NO ADM.FEE,ART.2B,SEC.10-505 DISMISSED,RULE 3.02 ] Delete |
DISMISSED,RULE 3.03(c} DISMISSED,RULE 4.12 DISMISSED, RULE 4.18 DISMISSED.FINE $300
I05/19/2006[05/19/06 FINE $425 PAID IN FULL #56937 E Delete ;
05/18/06 Public Hearing re: Violation of rule 4.01{a) & rule 3.03{c) DECISION: RULE 4.01{q)
05/19/2006(GUILTY $500/SUSPENDED $200 & RULE 3.03{c) DISMISSED. FINE $300 OR 3 DAYS + §125 1 Delete j
ADM_ FEE=$425
Print History {Print Card)
License num: LBD7 367 Address: 623-25 LUZERNE AVENUE SOUTH
Trade Name: 1D'S SMOKEHOUSE
Comment:
I
E
Add Comment
Hold info

Powered by:




EPRESS

AAND JWILLIAMS, LLC: W18608760
General Information

Departrent iD Number:
W18608760

Business Name:
AAND JWILLIAMS, LLC

Principal Office:
522 B EASTERN BLVD.
ESSEXMD 21221

Resident Agent:

ANTHONY WILLIAMS

1607 SANDY HOLLOW CIRCLE
ESSEXMD 21221

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTIC LLC

Business Code:
20 ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
02/21/2018 €@

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
N/A

Close Status:
N/A



PROPOSED LOCATION: ~22¢5 5. Liteine poe

MAP SUMMARY (RECAPITULATION)

TOTAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN MAP AREA ___©

“A” BEER & WINE

“B” BEER & WINE

)
1

~C™ BEER & WINE

“D™ BEER & WINE

“A” BEER, WINE& LIQUOR

A2 BEERWINE&IIQUOR .

“B" BEER, WINE & LIQUOR ___3

-7 BEER, WINE & LIQUOR
“P BEER. WINE& LIQUOR

“EDT BEER, WINE & [JQUOR _ 2

ARENA

HOTEL/MOTEL

RACING

PREPARED BY: 'Qe@:sf DATE: ‘Q}N);ﬁf
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Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City
1 Marth Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

INSPECTORS REPORT - TRANSFERS/NEW APPLICATIONS

Licensee information (Trade Nome): Ijavme's Place

Corporation Nome: | [A and | Williams, LLC

Location Address: |623—25 S. Luzerne Ave

License Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liguor

Is the estoblishment open and operating In a safe and sanitary manner? | Yes
{if not open, nat in comments - CLOSED or NOT OPERATING)

Is the location within 300 feet of Church and/or School? | No

Dote Posted? |9/18/2019 I

Estimated Date of Removal? 1 l

Are there any other licensed establishments within a two block radius? Yes

Other licensed locations - Describe/Note:

see attached map

Comments and Follow-up Items(s) (please note any issues or concerns about the focation):

application filed for transfer of ownership

Insert Photo of Sign ond location:




Inspector Name

Date and Time

|i.'0#.wl baltimore\andy.perez

[10/24/2019

| 12:46:32 PM

Name of Licensee [if present)

[




Board of Liquor License Commissioners
for Baltimore City
1 North Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

POSTING SIGNS REPORT

Applicant(s) Name: |Anthonv Williams, Jayme Sutherland, Keith Thompson

Address OfPfEm-"SES.' I623_25 S. Luzemne Ave.

inspector: |i:0#.wtbalrimore\andy.perez

Date Posted: 110/18/2019 |

Time Posted: | |

Date Rechecked: |10/27/2019 J

Time Rechecked: | |

Manager or Owner when sign posted: l

Summuory on location of sign posted:

Sign posted on front window facing S. Luzerne Ave.

Summuory on location of sign rechecked:

Sign remained as posted for the required 10 days.

Insert Photo of Sign and location:







Address:

Trade Name:

Carporation Name

Type of License:

Daote/Tirme of inspection:

Manager/Licensee

Open/Closed:

Closed Date:

Clean and Free of Debris:

Location of Bar:

Shape of Bor:

Condition of Bar Area/Floors:

Hot Water:

Disinfectant Solution:

Three Compartment/Woasher:

Bulletproof Partitioning:

Separate Pkg. Goods Dept.:

Seporate Pky. Goods Store:

Bar/Tavern Open and Operating:

Selling Household/Grocery:

BLLC Routine Inspection

i

623-25 LUZERNE AVENUE SCUTH 21224

lio's smokerouse

[8REAKOUTLLC

Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liguor

{10/15/2019 |{20:46:56 Am

[Gordon Desell

Open

Satisfactory

Front

|$traight

Satisfactory

Yes

Yes

Yes

Mo

No

No

Yes



Copacity:

Location of Dining Area:

Condition of Dining Area/Floors:

Sanitation:

Menu:

Traders License:
Alcohol Awareness Certification Date
fssued:

Employee Records:

Alcohol Beverage information Invoice
Numbers and Date:

Inspector Comments:

Inspector Comments:

Exits Marked, Unobstructed:

Fire Capacity:

Outdoor Seating Capacity:

License is Volid:

Dancers Present 18 and older:

]

f front

Satisfactory

Satisfactory

Yes

Yes

11/21/2016

Yes

{8ond# w-10096634 | {9/26/2019

rear/satisfactory

Center/satisfoctory




Cleanliness of Dressing Room:

Live Entertainment (Describe):

Qutdoor Table Service

Violation Issued:

Violotions Noted:

Instructions Given to Licensee:

inspector's Comments:

FPhoto Taken:

N/A

o

Mo

No

Temp health permit 11/24/19
Inspected 10/15/18




Owner Email: ’ |

Submitted by inspector Lr’:D#.w]baftfmore\andy.perez |
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November 14, 2019

Applicant(s): Kenneth Siu and Aubrey Lee Thompson
Chanan Liquor, LLC, T/a La Bamba's Liquor & Grocery
459 Anglesea Street 21224

Class: ‘A" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Application to transfer ownership.

(a) Applicant(s) Information: (1) Kenneth Siu was born in China in January of 1963. He lives in Greenbelt, MD; and
{2} Aubrey Lee Thompson was born in Florida in August of 1984. He lives in Baltimore, MD.

{b} Ownership Breakdown: (1) Kenneth Siu (100%}); and (2} Aubrey Lee Thompson {0%).
(c) Purchase Price of Business: The purchase price of the business is $140,000 to be paid at settiement.
(d) Qualified Voters: Michael Lozito, Abraham Hurdle, and Stefan Popescu are qualified Baltimore City voters.

{e) Zoning: Applicant has applied for a USE permit, for the use of the property as a restauranttavem, including live
entertainment and outdoor seating.

(f) Corporate Standing: Chanan Liguor, LLC is a MD LLC and as of 10/30/2019 is active and in good standing.

(g) Posting Report: The location was posted on 10/17/2019, and checked 10/26/2019. This meets the 10-day rule.
There is 1 licensed liquor establishment in the 4x4 area: "BD7” BWL-1.

(h) Timeline: Last Inspection by BLLC was performed 12/18/2018. At that time, the establishment was open and
operating. As per application, a fire occurred at the property on 7/1/2019, and the establishment closed after that.
The first 180 days runs until 12/28/2019. Application was filed on 9/30/2019. License is valid.

(i} Letters of Support/Opposition: At this fime the Board has no letter{s) of opposition or support.

In considering this request, under the provisions of Alcohol Beverages Article 4-210(A) the Board must consider the following
factors: 1. The public need and desire for the license; 2. The number and location of existing license holders; 3. The
potential effect on existing license holders of the license for which application is made; 4. The potential commonality or
uniqueness of the services and products to be offered by the business of the applicant; 5. The impact of the license for which
application is made on the health, safety, and welfare of the community, including issues relating to crime, traffic conditions,
parking, or convenience; and 6. Any other factor that the local licensing Board considers necessary.

Board’s Decision:



2019 Application for Alcoholic Beverages License Board of Liguor License Commissioners for Baltimore City

NEW/TRANSFER/EXPANSION/AMENOMENT(S] APPLICATION FEF - SEO0.00

INGICATE TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICATHON:  TRANSFER [X] NEW CJ EXPANSION {OF PREMISES T AMENDMENT(S) (T
EXPLARATION OF REGUEST: //.,m ’[ 7‘ AR / // ELASSTYFE;L/}

Plgase seloct ome aption and fil out the requested mﬁwnafmn
A) NEW LICENSE REQUEST: ADDRESS OF PROROSED LOCATIDN: N/ /A | ,
B) TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP ONLY: ADORESS OF CURRENTLCENSE 7+ 5 7 Zlv /@ e g S« A
) TRANSFER OF IWNERSHIP AND LOGATION: CURRENT ADDRESS OF LICENSED LOCATION: - N

TRANSFER OF EWNERSHIP AND LOCATIGN: ADDRESS OF PROOSED RELOCATION: A
D) AMENDMERT R EXPANSION REQUEST: ADORESS OF THE LOCATION: A/

C// Z LLC / Y P T . o é’ !, fe P
CORRORATE/LLL/LLP/PARTHERSHIP NAHE 14Nidh ’-[,Ll,t & TRADE NAME: L G u II0d > L Li LG T rece /

BUSINESS PHONE NUMAER: P € *"” nyg ausm&ss EMAJLA(BDRESS .
ATIORWEY FOR THE Aruicar: |/ ﬂ }\u Nilaiss 220 N Chayles %NE"” LPY S/CF?

Part dﬁmhuslhaﬂ(ﬁbrthmmmh&msk $ 51 FIOC)  Butdoor Tabis Servics Pravidad? l:wuﬁu Defivery of alcahal? 1 vumh
Live Enterininment pravided? DYH%J What Kind (£x 4 Bond Fi)T 0ff Pramize Cetaring of Food and Alcokef? O Yes ‘
Zaning Receipt or Currant Cartificate of Decopancy Permit attached to hpiuﬂm?wus {J #o Estimeted Saeting Capachy: TJ} Vi ) 1 TR £

Plaasa nat thet a5 par Alc. By, Art. § [2-B07(8)(Z2), an agplication far the fssuance or transfor, 3mfmmahswa’mﬂhapp§mhsa&mdmm
and/or varifcation from the Baltimers Nuricioal Zoning Aspesls (EMZ4)

el OIS TETAR

(Fel narne) - Talapﬁune ) o E-mail (anulrad)
L ;i [ i !’}’-] 5 h Ve HP \/ (/ ! H’ /ﬂb 28] f\//‘/‘}
{Residence)Street 4 City State . ZipCode (périod of r‘emdemymﬂaﬂlmura City)
/ (' '.'/\f/ Lz f\ L 00 C!
(Month/Year of Blr‘th) {Sax; Male or Femalg} {Place of Birth)

Check: 03 Yes DA NoHave you beena resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for 2 yeers prazeding this appication?
O Yes Nnhwuamﬁ:tamdwhthu[!ﬂyufﬂdum?

2. Applicant B ,
v ﬂ(/ ff%“ Lée Thom s
(Fullname) 2 , 2 (Telephangno.} 77 t-mail (Required)”
t325 ffuffb ! Lu(f /N/hfuh,/ilb 2i2 1 / //é
)

{Residence)Street | & Lity State Zip Cude (perind uﬂ'ggdency in Baltimape Dity

e / L L% ///1 l‘ L Loy tj £y
(Month/Ygar of Birth) ! ’ (Sex: Male or Female) (Placs of Birth) R
Ehack: Yes 1 Ho Have you been a resident end taxpayer of tha City of Baltimore for 2 years preceding this applicatian?

Yos (7 No Are you a regisiered voter in the City of Baitimare?
1 mtC
{Fullrame) (Telephone no.) E-mail (Required)
(Residense)Straet ity State ZipCode {DSW i mngaoﬁ
T4 40 04YD

{Manth/Year of Hirth) {Sex: Maie or Female) {Place of Birth)

Check: 3 Yas () Mo Have you beena rasiden and taxpayer of the City of Baltmore for 2 years precating this Spfcat@i?Rd  OF d3S 6K
{0 Yes O No Are you e registered voter in the City of Baltimore?

; esEINERER:

Revised fwmary 2019



1. Has the applicant(s) been adjudged guilty of a felony in the State of Maryland or any other? OJ Yes%ln « If yes, indicate applicant and explain.
Mplicant AKX B £O3

2. Has the Iapylfnan.t. s} .ﬁeéﬁ .at.ﬂjudgad ju.ilty.uf vinléting the laws .gnver-mng the sale nl”a.n.y élunhulé: Eévaraga .|.1r fnr.gémhli.ﬁg inany State, inniﬁding
Maryland? ] Yes [%{ N - If yes, mark applicant and provide explenation in adjacent space provided.
App!lcam AK % COd

3. State whether the applicant(s) has ever been adjudged guilty of any offepse against the laws of the State of Maryland, any ather State within
the United States, or agajnst the Unitad States (Federal Crime)? {3 Yes%Nn - If yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant A B ;O

4, Has the a;:ﬁlicant(s) ever had a license fuf' tﬁe .séle nf ai::iﬁmiin beverages in the State of Marvlami? 3 Yésx Na I.f.yeé, .:ﬁafk. é.pp!if:i.mt and
explain (addregs of locatipn, dates that the applicant was a licensee, and the trade name).
Applicamt AR, BDAR, [0

TN S -l_, 3 . L

9. Has the applicant(s) ever had a liguer license suspended or revaked? O ‘!esﬁﬂn If yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant AM B £

B. Does the applicant(s) have a financial interest in any other alcaholic beverage business or husiness for which an alcoholic beverage license
has been applied for, granted, and issued? T Yes 3 No If yes, mark applicant and explain (address of lecation and trade name).
Applicant A 3 BM\ £l

L

7. Do the spouses or children ni an.y.nf thé applicant(s) have a financial interast in any ather aleohalic héﬁréﬁéé iir;e.nsa ur business ia. Baltimore
Eity or any ather jurisdiction in the State af Maryland? OO Yas Nu If yes, mark applicant and explain (address of location and trade name).
Appllcﬂnt ); Bw\ to

B. Are you fina mally inte nsted in any uther aianhnlu: heverages license apphad granted ar lssued'? El Yes Na if yes, please ax.pi“ain; T
Applmant A B (|

9 ls the ilcsﬂsed pramlse t:urr’ently upen and ngerating‘? D Yesm Nn If no, theﬂ prmnde data nf Iast tlay af uparahun uf tha esiabilshment
maey P yem|Sed

i i}u any nf the applacant(s) persnnaliv or thrnugh an enmy h:m: any mdeht ness or uther' hﬂanc;ai ubilgatluns to any manufanturer
brewer, distiller, or wholesaler at the time of making this application? O Yes & No if yes, please explain. If yes, please provide information as to
the applicant(s} indebted - persenally or through an entity - the ameunt of the indebtedness, and the name of the manufacturer, brewer, distiller,

or whaolesaler?, )
Applicant Aﬁ BK EO

Revised Janyary 2013



1. Maasa list the following information for the Manager of tha astablishment to ba licensed:

]

| '

Applicants Applying as Business Entities - {Give name(s) and addresses - in Eoeparatian kst o officers (attach list if necessary) or in Limded Linblty  Company/Partnerships
tst all sutharized persons.) Please sote tht sl Grensess NUST have 2 FINANCIAL INTEREST in the beense spnked for as per Ale Bev, At § 4-003 ({1}, & necessary,
pkaseﬂmﬁaﬁu?dthmmmdmnfdmmﬁng:mdﬁn&mwbﬂ!ﬁﬂm afmpﬁaﬁmmwmdnﬁﬁrmrmwthm of

incorporation pl‘tmﬂpmmﬂarrfmﬁwduwmbm ~ C Um b
C_, Fing s ’U (’_ [ C
pise s €nneth Sy 0SS («,f:c,,ﬁ f./y”/#b 207 )C’HILE /fftm 1 8 STOCKHELD, !

e Aub ey Lee T s 4228 Falld w’f/]ﬂILE- Noe s sTockHELD (. /

/
3} NAME: ARORESS TITLE %0F STOCK HELD

4 HAME: ADDRESS: TITLE: %0F STOCKHELD

“Extract from Low: K any sffidavit or path required under the provisians of this Act shafl contsin sny false statements. the offender shall be deemed
guilty of parjury. And upon indictment and conviction thereof shall be subject to panalties provided by Law for thet crime.

CERTIFCATE OF APPLICANTS: At least ene applicant whose signaturs appears below certifing that he/she has been a resident and taxpayer of Baftimars City,
Maryland for at laast twa yesrs preceding the filing of this application. Each of sald applicants hereby cartifies further that if the license applied for s granted,
%e/sha will conform 1o all State and County faws and regulations rzlating to the sale of alcohokc beverages, as wefl as to tha rles and regulaticns of the Board of
License Commissioners for Baltimore City, and herby grants permissicn to the State Comptrofler, his duly outhorized deputies. Inspectors and clerks, The Board of
License Commissicners for Baltimer City, ks duly suthartred agents and employees, and any peace officer of Baltimare City or the State of Maryland to irspect and
search at any and all howrs, without warrant, the premises and any and all parts thereaf upen and in which said business it to be conducied.

Kffnfru 1»_/ g( (f y
Signature of Applicant A s ﬂi Y l (
ify that eathe £ ‘1, day of £ L"— Lfﬂ Zﬂ . befare me, the subscriber & rotary pubic of the State of /

- 1€, (¢ personally appeared 7 Lé. Eqrerg 16 ¢ iLf the sppiicant(s) named in this apullcanﬂnmade 03
law that the matter and facts contained in said applu:ahun are truz and correct. As witness my hand and notariai seat f /‘

TR R
Signature éf- L{{,bqu -‘ T »le [Yotary Seal] My Commission expires ' :{E -ﬂ'{ff iy
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7 that on the day of L. m hefuna me. the subscriber. a netary public of the Siate of ] in and EB
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-

_'Ylu_ii.c_'._ﬁs._ personafly appeared T dubrey T7on 2 50Y) the applicant(s) named in this appﬁcalianmade path im due
iaw that the matter ami facts contained in said apphcal,lng'are true and l:f'ra:l As witness. mf hand and notarial seal i
i, i £ a7

Sgrawre . - A ct Loi Nl [Motary Seal] My Cammission expires | | ) ! 72
Arinted Name. ] LZ g oA

H B

by
Signature of Applicant
1 hereby certify that an the day of 2B__ before me the subscriber a notary pubhic of the State of

. personally sppeared the applicant(s) named in this applicatian made cath in due form of
Jaw that the matter and facts contained in said application are trve and correct. As witvess. my hand and netarial seal
Signatere: [Hotary Seat] My Commission expires
Printed Hame
3

Revised Jamary 2015
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Hame and Address of the owners of the pramisa/Tandlard: ‘7‘5? /Q”C//ESG /F]wnnﬂumhar-

(1. WE)

R (,/

STATEMENT OF DWNER nr PREMISES RETUIRED IN CONNECTIDN WITH ALCIHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF NARYLAND
ANy A Assiey Fea Le-Co HERERY CERTIFY.

That {| am, we are) the pwner{s) of the prnperty lncated at l_fé_l; g g‘i [75'[ 24y S . Baltimore, City with a Zip
Codeof 242 2 "’[I . which is named in the present application made t&’ Board of Liguor License Commissioners of Baltimore City under

the Alcchalic Beverage Laws of Maryland and assent to the granting of the license applied far, and hereby autharize the State Comptraller, his duly
authorized deputies. inspectors and clerks. the Board of Liguor License Commissioners of Baltimare City, its duly authorized sgents and emplayees,
and any peace officer of the City of Baltimare and State of Maryland. to inspect and search, without warrant, the premises upon which the business
is to be conducted, and any and ali parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any and all haurs.
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| her‘ehy cer‘tlfy that on the & day of 14 //;//\l _ 20_7_fefore me, the subscriber. a notary public of the State of
for L)Jj / Tr, L . personally appeared ; L énn -2“”’/ spd, e mZ;C’V

landlord/| pruperty OWnEr named in this application made oath in due form of faw that the matter and facts contained in said application are true and correct.

As witness. my hand and notarisl seal. AR
Hotary Signature; k.( SRS JJ it /

Notary Priated Name: j{_’/' ! i/l & s‘ (j

i

The fnllmving nartiﬁnatas must ba signad by at least 3 persons.

<‘i [Notary Seal) My Commission expires

We, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and registered voters in the City of Baltimare in which the Qs

this application,
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/ ' 5’ : / - . - i, - Applicant(s)
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Board of Liguor License Demmissioners for the City of Baltimore
| North Charles Street, Suite 1300, Baltimore. Maryland 2120
Phane: 410-396-4377 Fax: 410-396-4382

Reviset January 213

Plagse nota that this Iz @ public document end upon reguest
will ba provided 1a the general members of the public.




: N S

WL /,I‘ _‘ RO
TR R )
Siat e hans oot (D

STATEMENT DF DWNER [F PREMISES REDUIRED IN CONNECTHIN WITH ALCOHOLUIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND

Hame and Address of the owrers of ths premiza/lendlord:

(W6 __ Aenpeth Grol,. imimioty " HERERY CERTIFY,
That {| am, we are) the owner{s) of the pmparfy iocated at 1 Y . Baltimare, City with a Zip
Code of , which is named in tha present application made te’ Board of LiguorLicense Commissioners of Baltimore City under

the Alcohaiic Beverags Laws of Maryland and assent to the granting of the license applied for. and hereby authoriza the State Comptrofler., his duly
suthorized deputis, inspesters and clerks, the Board of Liquor Licanse Commissionars of Baltimore City, its duly authorized agents and employees.
snd any peace officar of the City of Beltimors end State of Maryland to inspect and saarch, without warrant, the premises upon which the business
is to be conducted. and any and al! parts of the building in which ssid business is to be conducted, at any and all hours.

, . o
Signééure ni ifan'ﬂ nrgi 5 :

| hereby cectify that on the day of . .20 before me. the subscriber, a notary public of the State of . inand
far . persomally appeared the
landlard/property owner named if this application made oath in due farm of taw that the matter and facts contained in said spplication ars trus and correct.
As witness. my hand and-mj'iar'ial seal. W

,' o
Hotary Signature: [Matary Seaf] My Dommissien expires

Hatary Printed Name:

The following certificates must be signad by at lessl 3 parsons.
Wa, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and registered veters in the City of Baltimore in which the basimess
covered by the present application is to be conducted, cartify that the qualifying applicant(s) is/are personally known to
us and has heen a resident or a taxpayer of Baltimore City and a resident of the Stats of Maryland for 2 years preceding
this application,

‘Mewes - ] Address - Signatore T 008 | Langthoftime
R R S IR BT IR (Month/Year) | Acquabtted witbthe
S o y N Applicantis)
Pl | (A B | 5y
f ' N PR ] ) [
” S if yr ;‘11{ ?i.‘; i

foard of Liquor License Commissioners far the Gity of Baltimore . d
| North Charles Streat. Suite 1508, Baltimore, Maryland 21201 méfmmﬁu%:ﬁ;:ﬁmﬁxnﬁim
Phane; 410-396-4377 Fax: 410-356-4387

Ravisad Jenoary 2048



*Please present/draw a Floor Plan/Rendering of the Licensed Premises here. If you have a
professionally drafted rendering, please attach it to the application.*
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Page 1 of 3

Liguor Board System

Version 1.0
Annual-Renewal » | License-Transfer w | One-Day w | AddNewlicense | Query w | Help w
License Detail
Close the License | | Print License | Print Renewal Letter } << Go Back
License info
License Num: LA 129 Cert Num: 0374 Fee: 5858.00 Status: Renewed
License Date;5/1/2019 license Year:; 2019

CR Number; 13837000
Payment Date:  04-22-19

2018 - 2019 TPP Paid {1
2019 Trader's License {_] l Update Info ]

feicd Addoll Pnterloinment Licanse
Aot Adoll Entertainment Licenss
3 Add New Adult Entertainement License

H

Location

Corp Name; € SMITH, LLC
Trade Name: LA BAMBA'S LIQUOR & GROCERY
Zone Code: 10

Phone: 410-631-3110

Block Num; 459 Streel: ANGLESEA STREET
City: BALTIMORE Stale: MD Zip: 21224

CR Number: 13837000

Portion of Business Used:
USE PORTION CF 15T FLOOR FOR LIGUOR STORE

Restriction:

5 Edit the License Location Info ] Alternate Mailing Address
License Owners
First Name |Lasi Name  Street City State [ip Action [Change Owner
WILSON CONTRERAS [1635 TURKEY POINTRD ESSEX MD  §21221 | Edit Remove Owner
MORIS CONTRERAS 317 N. ELLWOOD AVENUE BALTIMORE [MD 21224 | Edit Remove Owner
Sunday License
License Num: Cert Num:; Fee:

license

b e



Page 2 of 3

LACATE S,

Comments

Date Comment Action

10/25/201%(10/24/2019 - Public Hearing Re: Request for a hardship extension - GRANTED {3-C vole)..../jr Delete f

10/04/2019 Application for fransfer of ownership filed on behdalf of Chanan Liguor, LLC T/a La Bamba's Delete 1
Liquor & Grocery, Kenneth Siu and Aubrey Thomson on 9/30/2019 /kk

09/20/2019Requested for a hardship; Invoice #117967.... /sb Delete §
Due to the ransomware attack that effected City Servers on 5/7/2019, the BLLC was not able

06/22/2012to enter licensee issuance information untit 6/22/2019. The license was initially issued on Deiete |
5/9/2019.../ir
Personal Property Tax Owed to City of Baltimore was cleared as per the email received from

12/05/2018 Law Department on November 30, 2018..../mb. t Delete l

11/23/2018iPersonal Property tax letter mailed to Licensees Home Address on 11/19/18../mb Delete

08/20/2018iAlcohol Awareness expires 08/13/22 {Gildo A. Contreras) John § Murray.... fsb Delete

03/31/2018|Alcohol Awareness expires 03/26/22 (Julio C. Cervantes}.... fsb Delete

12/11/2017 [PAID IN FULL $875.00 for Violation Hearing dated November 09, 2017; Invoice #109185... /sh Delete
Given an Invoice to Chief Inspector M. Fosler for Violation Hearing fee dated on November 9,

1172712017156, 7. Fine Fee to be paid for $875.00.... /mb. Delete |
11/09/17 - Public Hearing re: Violalion of rule 4.01{a}GUILTY FINE $750.00, + 125.00 Admin Fee = § !

H/15/2017 16855 00 (3-0 Vole). 30 days to pay... /sb | Delete |

09/07/17 - Public Hearing re: Violafion of Rule 4.01{q) - Sales to Minors-June 27, 2017. l Delete
POSTPONED.. /sb
Error on processing Invoice #104439, made entry fo incorrect licensee & address {6400 Eastern | Delete
Ave). This was PAID on 11/10/16... /sb

Made phone call this morming message that Violation Hearing payment is pasi due. Stated I Delete
also that if not paid by 12 noon today, we wilt come and pick up license... /sb ;

10/27/2016- public hearing re: Violation of rule 4.01{aq) sales to minor-Guilly- $500 fine + $125 '

07/11/2017

11/29/2016

11/28/2016

10/28/201 6}y yminn fee- total fine $625- 30 days to pay Delete |
04/10/201 6RENEWAL NOTE **** Answer question on application *** Delete
11/20/2009(1 1/19/09 $300 FINE PAID IN FULL #70410 for {9/11/08) HEARING.FINE PAYMENTS COMPLETE. Delete
11/20/2009|11/3/09 $100 TRANSFER CONF. PAID IN FULL #70302. STILL OWES $300 FOR HEARING FEE{9/11/08}} Delete
10/15/200%{10-09 Transfer of Ownership, A-BWL, Wilson R. Contreras, C, Smith, LLC Delete

08/09 Transfer of Location from 459 Anglesea Street to 5920(SuiteA]} Eastern Avenue, Class "A"- 1 Delete

08/12/2007 BWL, Benson Askin, Walter Rivera, L & B Management, LLC
Print History (Print Card) ]
License num: LA 129 Address: 459 ANGLESEA STREET

Trade Name: LA BAMBA'S LIQUOR & GROCERY

Comment:

Add Comment

Hold Info

Powered by:
ol e




CHANAN LIQUOR, INC.: D19961754

General Information

Department ID Number:
D19961754

Business Name:
CHANAN LIQUOR, INC.

Principal Office:
457-459 ANGLESEA STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21224

Resident Agent:

KENNETH SIU

457-459 ANGLESEA STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21224

Status:
INCORPORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
03 ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
09/20/2019 &

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
YES



PROPOSED LOCATION: L/5 / 7 f;;(gz)‘étc sf

MAP SUMMARY (RECAPITULATION)

TOTAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN MAP AREA .ﬁ_

“A™ BEER & WINE

“BE” BEER & WINE

*C” BEER & WINE

“D” BEER & WINE

“4” BEER, WINE& LIGQUOR

“4-2" REER, WINE& LJQUOR ___

“B~ BEER, WINE & LIQUOR __

~C" BEER, WINF & LIQUOR

" BEER. WINE & LIQUOR

“EDT BEER, WINE & LIQUOR A

ARENA

HOTEL/MOTEL

RACING

PREPARED BY: Derct- DATE | C [ 2‘}[!9



316009 61020 lep den

o

iy

ain by HOUGH

.

P it NOWG

Aloroey ApaLuo)
glouneyg

. s USEAR IR LUOIURD Hed &g
15 [RUROGD

) o oBI00.0-4ed
DUR[BOTIN &

Ksoswag [pulies IN .

- 2MEAL
D M

b

EYLTRY s
5
_w ,@“,u siaddoyg
& Med aan ]
3 ydasor .

18R asouey by
15 ueINeISSY oy by

1 anauieT

[COUDS UBIH UosRIRg

Uoo[eS 77 YoIeD @

U oo Butpeot ey

SIJUBWIYSI|QBIST PasSUaIN

165 PRI 3
IHOIASUD [IOH GOY

F

1S eas3|buy 657 )
AMPL SRING 18 abriolg o
2 DUIADW N8R Y &

uoIze007 pasocdoiqy

}S eas3d)|buy 65§



Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City
1 Narth Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

INSPECTORS REPORT - TRANSFERS/NEW APPLICATIONS

Licensee information {Trade Neme): I,_a Bamba's Liquor & Grocery

Corporation Name: lChanan Liquor, LLC

Location Address: 1459 Anglesea St.

License Type: | Class "A” Beer, Wine and Liquor

is the establishment open and operating in a safe and sanitary manner? | No
(Iif not apen, not in comments - CLOSED or NOT OPERATING)

Is the location within 300 feet of Church and/ar School? | No

Estimated Date of Removal? i10/25/2019 ]

Are there any other licensed estabiishments within o two block radius? Yes

Other licensed locations - Describe/Note:
See attached map.

Comments and Follow-up Items(s} [please note any issues or toncerns about the location):
lApplication filed for transfer of ownership.

insert Photo of Sign and location:

" =
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Inspector Name

Date and Time

{I:O#. wbaltimore\andy.perez

[10/24/2019

| [11:10:06 aM

Name of Licensee {if present)




Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City
1 North Charles Street, 15th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201

POSTING SIGNS REPORT

Applicant{s) Name: |kenneth Siu, Aubrey Lee Thomson

Address of Premises: I459 Anglesea St

Inspector: | 1108w/ baltimore\andy.perez

Date Posted: 110/17/2019 ]

Time Posted: { ]

Date Rechecked: | [10/26/2019 |

Time Rechecked: I l

Manager or Owner when sign posted: |CLOSED

Summary on location of sign posted:

Posted on front window facing Eastern Ave

Summary an location of sign rechecked:

Sign remained as posted for the required 10 days.

insert Photo of Sign ond location:

- -
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BLLC Compliance Inspection

Address:

Trade Name:

Corperation Nome

Type of License:

Date/Time af inspection:

Manager/Licensee

Open/Closed:

Closed Date:

Clean and Free of Debris:

Traders License:

Alcohal Awareness Certification Dote
Issued:

Exits Marked, Unabstructed:

Fire Capacity:

Outdoor Seating Capacity:

License is Valid:

Viclation Issued:

Violations Noted:

453 ANGLESEA STREET 21224

ILA BAMBA'S LIQUOR & GROCERY

[csms, tic

Class "A" Beer, Wine and Liquor

[9/10/2019 |[10:58:45 Am1

Closed

|7/29/2019

NfA

N/A

N/A

N/A

No



Instructions Given to Licensee:

Inspector's Comments:

Phota Taken:

VWrsip-Lip

Establishment closed at time of inspection on 7/29/19. Follow up conducted on 8/9/19
establishment remains closed and appears not to be operating.




Owner Email: [ |

Subrmitted by Inspector [i.p¢.w|baltimore\andy.perez I




Department Of Housing And Community Development
Division Of Construction And Building Inspection
Address: 459 ANGLESEA ST
K/A:

Applicant:

MARY LOU MOORE

Owner/Lessee:
LSS C SMITH LLC/MARY LOU MOORE Phone

Contractor;

Description;

(USE} PORTION OF 18T FLOOR FOR LIQUOR STORE
Condition:

Fixture:

Permit Num:{JSE2009-04002 Plan Num:-

Block-Lot: §339-006 Issued:
District: 202 Exp.:
Fee:

Filing Fee $50.00
Tax 33.01
UsadOcoumancy 545.00
Totatl: $98.00
Fee Due: 50.00

12/4/2009

§50.00
$3.00
345.00
598.00



